
 

Lloyd White 
Head of Democratic Services 
London Borough of Hillingdon, 
3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 
www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

   

North Planning 
Committee 

 

   

Date: THURSDAY, 18 JULY 2013 
 

Time: 6.00 PM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8 
1UW 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 

 
To Councillors on the Committee 
 
Eddie Lavery (Chairman) 
John Morgan (Vice-Chairman) 
Raymond Graham 
Michael Markham 
Carol Melvin 
David Yarrow 
David Allam (Labour Lead) 
Robin Sansarpuri 
 

  
Published: Wednesday, 10 July 2013 

 
 
This agenda and associated 
reports can be made available 
in other languages, in braille, 
large print or on audio tape on 
request.  Please contact us for 
further information.  
 

 Contact: Charles Francis 
Tel: Democratic Services Officer 
Fax: 01895 556454 
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 
This Agenda is available online at:  
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=116&MId=1705&Ver=4 

Public Document Pack



Useful information for  
residents and visitors 
 
Travel and parking 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services 
 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee 
Room.  
 
Accessibility 
 
An Induction Loop System is available for use in 
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for 
further information.  
 
Electronic devices 
 
Please switch off any mobile devices before the meeting. Any recording of the meeting is 
not allowed, either using electronic, mobile or visual devices. 
 
Emergency procedures 
 
If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest 
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless 
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer. 
 
In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire 
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make 
their way to the signed refuge locations. 
 

 



 

A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings 

 
 

Security and Safety information 
Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the 
fire alarm will sound continuously.  If there is a 
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.  
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.  
Recording of meetings – This is not allowed, 
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.  
Mobile telephones – Please switch off any mobile 
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.  
 

Petitions and Councillors 
Petitions – Those who have organised a petition of 
20 or more borough residents can speak at a 
Planning Committee in support of or against an 
application.  Petitions must be submitted in 
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.  
Where there is a petition opposing a planning 
application there is also the right for the 
applicant or their agent to address the meeting 
for up to 5 minutes.   
Ward Councillors – There is a right for local 
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about 
applications in their Ward.  
Committee Members – The planning committee is 
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet 
in public every three weeks to make decisions on 
applications. 
 
 

How the Committee meeting works 
The Planning Committees consider the most 
complex and controversial proposals for 
development or enforcement action.  
Applications for smaller developments such as 
householder extensions are generally dealt with 
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated 
powers.  
An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which 
comprises reports on each application 
Reports with petitions will normally be taken at 
the beginning of the meeting.   
The procedure will be as follows:-  
1. The Chairman will announce the report;  
2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a 
presentation of plans and photographs;  

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser 
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant 

 

followed by any Ward Councillors; 
4. The Committee may ask questions of the 
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;  

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek 
clarification from officers;  

6. The Committee will vote on the 
recommendation in the report, or on an 
alternative recommendation put forward by a 
Member of the Committee, which has been 
seconded. 

 

About the Committee’s decision 
The Committee must make its decisions by 
having regard to legislation, policies laid down 
by National Government, by the Greater London 
Authority – under ‘The London Plan’ and 
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained 
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and 
supporting guidance.  The Committee must also 
make its decision based on material planning 
considerations and case law and material 
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s 
report and any representations received.  
Guidance on how Members of the Committee 
must conduct themselves when dealing with 
planning matters and when making their 
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of 
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s 
Constitution.  
When making their decision, the Committee 
cannot take into account issues which are not 
planning considerations such a the effect of a 
development upon the value of surrounding 
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself 
is not sufficient ground for refusal of 
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to 
the design of the property.  When making a 
decision to refuse an application, the Committee 
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for 
refusal  based on material planning 
considerations.   
If a decision is made to refuse an application, 
the applicant has the right of appeal against the 
decision.  A Planning Inspector appointed by the 
Government will then consider the appeal.  
There is no third party right of appeal, although 
a third party can apply to the High Court for 
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3 
months of the date of the decision.  
 



 

 

Agenda 
 

 

 
Chairman's Announcements 
1 Apologies for Absence  

2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting  

3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting - 25 June 2013 1 - 6 

4 Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent  

5 To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered 
in public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private 

 

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press 
 
Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the 
Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The 
name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or 
land concerned. 

 
Non Major Applications with a Petition 
 

 Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page 

6 18 Park Way,  
Ruislip 
 
9052/APP/2013/551 
 
 

Manor 
 

Demolition of existing detached 
garage and erection of single 
storey detached outbuilding to rear 
to be used as a children's activity 
business (Use Class D1 - Non-
residential institutions). 
 
Recommendation: Refusal 

7 - 18 
 
 

45 - 52 

 
Other 
 

 Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page 

7 S106 Quarterly 
Monitoring Report - up 
to 3 March 2013 
 
 

 
 

Recommendation: To note the 
report 

19 - 32 



 

 

8 Enforcement Report 33 - 44 

9 Any Items Transferred from Part 1  

10 Any Other Business in Part 2  

Plans for North Planning Committee                                       45 - 52 



This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes 
 
NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
25 June 2013 
 
Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 

 

 
 Committee Members Present:  

Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman) 
Michael Markham 
Carol Melvin 
David Yarrow 
Brian Stead 
Pat Jackson 
David Allam (Labour Lead) 
Robin Sansarpuri 
 
LBH Officers Present:  
James Rodgers, Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces 
Meghji Hirani, Planning Team Leader  
Manmohan Ranger, Transport Consultant 
Tim Brown, Legal Advisor   
Danielle Watson, Democratic Services Officer 
  
Also Present: 
Cllr Michael White (Agenda Item 9) 
 

33. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  (Agenda Item 1) 
 

 

 Apologies had been received from Councillors John Morgan and 
Raymond Graham with Councillors Brian Stead and Pat Jackson 
substituting. 
 

 

34. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE 
THIS MEETING  (Agenda Item 2) 
 

 

 The Chairman informed the Committee that Cllr Carol Melvin was 
withdrawing her vote from Agenda Item 6 and would leave the room. 
 

 

35. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS 
MEETINGS 8 MAY AND 30 MAY 2013  (Agenda Item 3) 
 

 

 The minutes of the meetings held on 8 May and 30 May 2013 were 
agreed as a correct record. 
 

 

36. TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 
WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS 
MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE  (Agenda 
Item 5) 
 
It was confirmed that all items would be considered in Part 1 public. 

 

Public Document PackAgenda Item 3

Page 1



  
37. 24 EASTBURY ROAD, NORTHWOOD - 19305/APP/2012/3107  

(Agenda Item 6) 
 

Action by 

 Application for a material amendment to Planning Permission ref. 
9305/APP/2011/1584 for the installation of proposed 
amenity/balcony area for the approved first floor flat. 
 
Cllr Melvin left the room and did not take part in the discussion or vote.   
 
Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum 
sheet that had been circulated.  Officers informed Members a petition 
in objection had been received after the report had been written. 
 
In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the 
petition received in objection of the proposals was invited to address 
the meeting. The lead petitioner spoke on behalf of the petitioners and 
raised the following points: 
 

• The application was setting an unhealthy precedent for future 
applications in the area. 

• The proposed terrace would overlook properties in Kiln Way, 
Northwood. 

• Additional noise problems would be created. 
• Petitioners requested that the application be refused. 

 
The agent for the application raised the following points: 
 

• Original application was made on 14 December 2012. 
• Had regularly liaised with officers in charge. 
• Neighbours had continually objected. 
• Had invited neighbours into property to discuss the application. 
• There had been further alterations. 

 
The Chairman informed the Committee that Cllr Richard Lewis 
supported the petitioners’ request. 
 
Members questioned a point raised by the petitioner in relation to 
condition 16.  Officers explained that this was part of the original 
condition.  Officers also highlighted that condition 16 had a typo and 
should read ‘than’ rather than ‘tha’. 
 
Members discussed the item and agreed it was important to listen to 
petitioners’ concerns; however, the application was seeking approval 
for a small terrace. 
 
The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being 
put to the, vote was unanimously agreed. 
 
Resolved – That the application be approved, subject to the 
conditions and informatives set out in the officer’s report and 
addendum sheet circulated at the meeting. 
 
 

Meghji 
Hirani 

Page 2



  
38. WALDERTON, NORTHGATE, NORTHWOOD - 47749/APP/2013/153  

(Agenda Item 7) 
 

Action by 

 Two storey, 6- bed, detached dwelling with habitable roofspace 
and associated parking and amenity space, involving demolition 
of existing dwelling (Resubmission). 
 
Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application. 
 
In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the 
petition received in support of the proposals was invited to address the 
meeting. The lead petitioner was also the applicant and raised the 
following points: 
 

• Had approved planning permission in December 2012. 
• This application was not much different from original. 
• Roof lights would not be visible from street scene. 
• Property opposite had a large crown roof which was refused but 

then overturned on appeal by the Planning Inspectorate.  
 
Members discussed the item and agreed it was suitable to defer the 
application following further investigation of the comments made by the 
applicant/petitioner. 
 
The recommendation for deferral was moved, seconded and on being 
put to the vote was agreed. 
 
Resolved - That the application be deferred. 
 

 
Meghji 
Hirani 

39. 16 FARMLANDS, EASTCOTE - 68966/APP/2013/113  (Agenda Item 
8) 
 

Action by 

 Single storey side/rear extension. 
 
This application was deferred from the Committee on 8 May 2013 for a 
site visit. The site visit took place on 22 May 2013. 
 
Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application.   
 
In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the 
petition received in objection of the proposals was invited to address 
the meeting. The lead petitioner spoke on behalf of the petitioners and 
raised the following points: 
 

• If this application was granted it would breach a positive 
covenant.  

• The measurements on the plans differ from what was actually in 
place and they should be accurate. 

• The size and design would be an eyesore on the street scene. 
• A car parked on the drive of the neighbouring property would be 

unable to open the passenger door of their car if the extension 
was approved. 

• Farmlands was within a flood plain risk area. 

 
Meghji 
Hirani 

Page 3



  
• There would be a loss of light to the adjoining property. 

 
The agent/applicant raised the following points: 
 

• The proposal was not visible from the street and would not affect 
nearby properties. 

• The garage was dead space and the conversion to a habitable 
space would make it more useable than what existed currently. 

• There would be sufficient amenity space remaining as the 
garden was the longest in the street. 

• Highlighted the need for the extension due to the expanding 
family and to enable them to remain and enjoy the property long 
term. 

• The front extension does not compromise the off street parking 
situation, as there would still be sufficient space for 2 cars. 

 
The Chairman thanked the Committee for attending a site visit. 
 
The legal officer present at the meeting informed the Committee that 
any restrictive covenants would be a private matter between the parties 
involved.  Legal advice would have to be sought independently. 
 
Members discussed the application and agreed that it was a shame 
when neighbours fell out over planning applications.  Members agreed 
the proposals put forward were acceptable and fit for purpose for a 
young expanding family. 
 
The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded, and on being 
put to the vote, was unanimously agreed. 
 
Resolved - That the application be approved as per the agenda. 
 

40. 524-526 VICTORIA ROAD, RUISLIP - 36666/APP/2013/395  (Agenda 
Item 9) 
 

Action by 

 Change of use from Use Class A1 (Shops) to Use Class D1 
(Nonresidential Institutions) to provide childcare provision 
involving alterations to rear elevation (Resubmission). 
 
Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application. 
 
In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the 
petition received in support of the proposals was invited to address the 
meeting. The lead petitioner was also the applicant and raised the 
following points: 
 

• Had been working with the landlord. 
• Sainsbury’s was being extended. 
• The proposals would bring more foot fall and local shops would 

benefit from more trade. 
• No objections had been received from other tenants of the 

parade. 
• 80% of users would travel by foot or public transport. 

 
Meghji 
Hirani 

Page 4



  
• Consent had been given by the landlord to clean up the car 

parking area. 
• The gate would be monitored and fully functional before the 

nursery opening. 
 
A Ward Councillor spoke on behalf of the applicant/petitioners and 
raised the following points: 
 

• Understood the concerns of the highway officer. 
• Had visited the site and there was a lot of space that could be 

utilised. 
• A nursery would be more beneficial than a take-away. 
• Asked for the Committee to support the application. 

 
Members discussed the National Planning Policy Framework and how 
it encourages localism.  Members were aware of their power to change 
the use of the premises from class A1 (retail) to class D1 (non-
residential institutions), however, the Committee agreed that the site 
was not suitable for a nursery. 
 
The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being 
put to the, vote was unanimously agreed. 
 
Resolved - That the application be refused as per the agenda. 
 

41. 18 PARK WAY, RUISLIP - 9052/APP/2013/551  (Agenda Item 9a) 
 

Action by 

 This application was withdrawn from the agenda by the Head of 
Planning, Sport and Green Spaces. 
 

 
Meghji 
Hirani 

 
42. GRASS VERGE OPPOSITE RECREATION GROUND. MOORHALL 

ROAD, HAREFIELD - 67032/APP/2013/1294  (Agenda Item 10) 
 

Action by 

 Installation of replacement 11.8m telecommunications mast, 
together with two new telecommunications cabinets. 
 
Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application. 
 
Members discussed a previous review undertaken by the Residents’ 
and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee which 
investigated the effects of these types of applications. 
 
The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being 
put to the, vote was unanimously agreed.  
 
Resolved - That the application be agreed as per the agenda. 
 

 
Meghji 
Hirani 

43. OAKHURST, 1 NORTHGATE, NORTHWOOD - 30779/APP/2013/539  
(Agenda Item 11) 
 

Action by 

 Two storey, 6-bedroom detached dwelling with basement level 
with associated parking and amenity space and installation of 
vehicular crossover to front, involving demolition of existing 

 
Meghji 
Hirani 

Page 5



  
dwelling. 
 
Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum 
sheet that had been circulated.  Officers also referred to the appeal 
decisions which were circulated to Members prior to the meeting. 
 
Members discussed the planning history of Oakhurst and neighbouring 
land.  Members had read the decision made by the appeal Inspector 
who fully accepted the demolition of the Oakhurst as a Heritage asset. 
 
The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being 
put to the, vote was unanimously agreed.  
 
Councillor Carol Melvin asked for her objection to the decision to be 
minuted. 
 
Resolved – That the application be approved, subject to the 
conditions and informatives set out in the officer’s report and 
addendum sheet circulated at the meeting. 
 

44. LYNDA JACKSON CENTRE, RICKMANSWORTH ROAD, 
NORTHWOOD - 3807/APP/2013/1177  (Agenda Item 12) 
 

Action by 

 Single storey extension to Lynda Jackson Macmillan Centre. 
 
Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application. 
 
The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being 
put to the, vote was unanimously agreed. 
 
Resolved - That the application be approved as per the agenda. 
 

 
Meghji 
Hirani 

  
The meeting, which commenced at 7.30 pm, closed at 8.50 pm. 
 

  
These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Danielle Watson on 01895 277488.  Circulation of these 
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public. 
 

 

Page 6



North Planning Committee - 18th July 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

18 PARK WAY RUISLIP

Demolition of existing detached garage and erection of single storey
detached outbuilding to rear to be used as a children's activity business (Use
Class D1 - Non-residential institutions)

06/03/2013

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces 

Address

Development:

LBH Ref Nos: 9052/APP/2013/551

Drawing Nos: 5665-13-104
5665-13-103
5665-13-100
5665-13-105
Photographs
5665-13-101

Date Plans Received: Date(s) of Amendment(s):

1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for a single storey outbuilding, following demolition of the
existing outbuilding/garage. 

The building is proposed to be used for providing childrens actvities. The age group
would be babies and toddlers and would enable the provision of sensory activities. The
applicant has stated that the use would not be as a day nursery. 

The proposed outbuilding in itself would not be harmful to the character and appearance
of the area and is located to the rear of the house which is well screened. However, it is
considered that the proposed use as detailed by the applicant does not provide sufficient
evidence that the use would not harm the amenity of nearby residents and occupants. 

The proposal does also not adequately address how the potential parking issues could
be adressed and this could lead to on street parking. Therefore, it is considered that the
proposed scheme is unacceptable in this respect and would impact upon the free flow of
traffic in the area to the detriment of highway safety.

REFUSAL   for the following reasons:

NON2

NON2

Non Standard reason for refusal

Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed use by reason of its scale and increased activity within an established
residential area would be detrimental to the the amenities of adjoining occupiers by virtue
of general noise and disturbance, increased activity and loss of privacy. The proposal
would therefore be contrary to Policies BE19, OE1 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - UDP Saved Policies (November 2012).

The applicant has failed to demonstrate that the proposed development would provide
adequate parking facilities for the proposed use and as such the development would be

1

2

2. RECOMMENDATION

05/04/2013Date Application Valid:

Agenda Item 6

Page 7



North Planning Committee - 18th July 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

contrary to Policies AM7, AM14, R12 and R13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
UDP Saved Policies (November 2012).

I59

I52

I53

Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

Compulsory Informative (1)

Compulsory Informative (2)

1

2

3

INFORMATIVES

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
 On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

AM2

AM7
AM14
BE13
BE15
BE18
BE19

BE20
BE21
BE23
BE24

BE38

R12
R13

LPP 3.16

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity
Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
New development and car parking standards.
New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety
New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.
Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
Use of premises to provide child care facilities
Use of residential accommodation for educational and child care
premises
(2011) Protection and enhancement of social infrastructure

Page 8



North Planning Committee - 18th July 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises a large detached property on the north side of Park Way
and is located approximately 500m east of the crossroads junction with Windmill Hill. 

The property is set on a large spacious plot. To the front, there is a gravel area for the
parking of cars. There is a side gate to the property which leads to the rear garden area.
The rear garden is 15m (maximum) wide and 75m long. Midway down the garden there is
a large outbuilding and a decked area. Beyond this building there is a further large area of
garden.

The application site benefits from mature trees and landscaping within and along the
boundary of the property.

The wider area comprises similar large two storey properties on Park Way, with more
compact and smaller properties on adjoining roads such as Acacia Avenue. Park Way is a
busy main road leading to the man shopping area near Ruislip Manor station. There are
no parking restrictions on this road.

The site is located within the Developed Area as defined in the Hillingon Local Plan Part 2
- Saved Policies (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposed scheme is for the erection of a single storey detached outbuilding to rear of
the property for use within Use Class D1 (Non-residential institutions) for use as a
children's activity business. The existing detached garage wold be demolished.

The proposed outbuilding would be 5m wide, 5.9m deep and 2.2m high to eaves and
2.9m high to ridge. There would be a roof overhang of 1m over the entrance covering a
veranda area. The proposed building would be sited a minimum distance of 6.3m from the
boundary with the rear of properties on The Uplands, 1.5m from nearest part of boundary
with 16 Park Way, 12m from the boundary with 16a Park Way and 12m from the rear
boundary of No. 18. 

The building would be constructed of timber and would provide a childrens' play area and
a toilet. 

Parking is proposed in front of the house, on the exisitng gravel area which is used for
current domestic parking. 

Following submission the following infomation regarding the use has been obtained from
the applicant:

"The nature of the activity business is for a baby/toddler class that will be a duration of 45
minutes incorporating baby singing, sensory play with things such as puppets and reading
time. The class will be taken by myself only as it will be necessary for the parent/carer to
accompany the child for the whole duration. The class will have a maximum capacity of 15
babies and adults only.
Just to confirm this will be a maximum of 3 classes per day between the hours of 1000
and 1400, Monday to Friday and will not be a nursery facility.

1. Our driveway will accommodate 5 cars.
2. We propose to mention on our website that parking on Park Way will not be permitted.

Page 9



North Planning Committee - 18th July 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

The previous planning history is not relevant to this proposal.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

3. As we'll be operating a sustainable business, we will actively encourage our
customers/clients to walk or take public transport to and from the property, as we will be
advertising the business in this area only. This is something that many parents/carers do
much of the time anyway.
4. The business is only to operate between 10am and 2pm Monday to Friday and NOT at
weekends or any evenings.
5. There are other cars that park on the length of Park Way and they don't seem to
reduce traffic flow or cause unnecessary congestion.
6. We would again like to stress that this is a children's activity business and not a
nursery, therefore children will not be dropped off and picked up at busy times."

It is understood that parents will remain with the children during the sessions.

The applicant has submitted a further email dated 2 June 2013 wiht the following
clarification:

"Further to our conversation on Friday afternoon, I'm writing with the following information:

With regards to noise: as previously mentioned, we only intend on operating the business
between 10am and 2pm Monday to Friday and not at weekends. Most of the residents in
the adjoining properties are at work between these times.

The summerhouse will be fully insulated.

Also importantly, the business is to be conducted strictly inside the outbuilding, as the max
age for the babies will be 18 months."

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

9052/APP/2001/1508

9052/APP/2003/1478

18 Park Way Ruislip

18 Park Way Ruislip

CHANGE OF USE OF LAND FROM RESIDENTIAL TO A MIXED USE NAMELY
RESIDENTIAL AND FOR THE SALE OF MOTOR VEHICLES, STORAGE OF MOTOR
VEHICLES, VALETING AND PRE SALE CHECKS (APPEAL AGAINST ENFORCEMENT
NOTICE; APPLICATION FOR PLANNING PERMISSION DEEMED TO HAVE BEEN MADE
PURSUANT TO SECTION 174 OF THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990)

ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY REAR EXTENSION

21-11-2001

24-07-2003

Decision:

Decision:

Refused

Approved

3.3 Relevant Planning History

Comment on Relevant Planning History

DismissedAppeal: 09-01-2002

Page 10



North Planning Committee - 18th July 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

PT1.BE1

PT1.CI1

(2012) Built Environment

(2012) Community Infrastructure Provision

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

AM2

AM7

AM14

BE13

BE15

BE18

BE19

BE20

BE21

BE23

BE24

BE38

R12

R13

LPP 3.16

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

New development and car parking standards.

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Use of premises to provide child care facilities

Use of residential accommodation for educational and child care premises

(2011) Protection and enhancement of social infrastructure

Part 2 Policies:

Not applicable

Advertisement and Site Notice5.

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:-

Not applicable5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:-

6. Consultations

External Consultees

21 letters were sent to local residents and the Residents Association on 9 April 2013, and a site
notice was displayed on 11 April 2013. In response 10 letters of objection have been received and
2 letters making comments. The main issues raised in the objections are as follows:

· Inappropriate use in a residential area.
· Number of children and parents attending.
· Access for emergency vehicles.
· Insufficient parking.
· Traffic issues
· Replacement building 1 metre higher than existing.
· No indication of what parents will do.
· Noise an disturbance.

Page 11



North Planning Committee - 18th July 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Internal Consultees

COMMENTS FROM WARD COUNCILLORS: 

This application would introduce a change which is totally alien to the residential area of this part of
Ruislip Manor.

As Ward cllrs we would wish the officer report to Committee, to highlight that the proposed
development is out of keeping with the existing character of the neighbourhood and therefore
is in breach of the Council's adopted Core strategy and approved planning policies.

Furthermore, the application form implies that the site would be in use on several occasions during
the day and thus the amount of traffic generated would not be restricted to either the start or close
of each day.

In addition, the location is surrounded by residential properties which does not lend itself to deal
with the additional traffic movements and associated parking that would be generated on a major
link road between Ruislip Manor and Eastcote.

We do not believe this application is beneficial to the location and its approval would deprive the
surrounding residents of the living conditions our policies are intended to uphold for residential
areas. We therefore support the residents petition requesting that this application is refused.

HIGHWAYS OFFICER:

The development proposals are for the demolition of a garage building located at the rear of the
existing dwelling and the construction of a single storey detached outbuilding that will be used for
childrens' activities, under the D1 Use Class. The applicant has stated that 5 parking spaces will be
provided for the existing and proposed use at the site. However, from site inspections, it is
considered that only 4 parking spaces can be provided, 2 of which are required to serve the
existing dwelling.

When undertaking assessment of the development, it is noted that the PTAL index within the area
is 2/3, which is classified as poor to moderate. Furthermore, it is noted that Park Way is a classified
highway and subject to high volumes of traffic.

In addition, the development would have the potential to generate a demand for an additional 15 on
street parking spaces adjacent to the site, to the detriment of the free flow of traffic and highway
safety.

Therefore, it is considered that the applicant has failed to demonstrate that the development would

· Loss of view

In addition, a petition was submitted with 36 signatures The reasons for the petition are;

· An inappropriate use in a residential area.
· Proposed scheme would be noisy and disturb peace and quiet and amenity enjoyed by residents.
· Proposal would lead to traffic problems on Park Way
· Lack of parking.

OFFICER COMMENT: The issues raised are considered in the main report. The concerns in
relation to noise, disturbance and parking impacts are reflected in the refusal reasons.  The
proposed building would not be a metre higher although it is higher by 0.3m. The loss of view is
considered not to be a material planning consideration.

Page 12



North Planning Committee - 18th July 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

The principle of the development

Density of the proposed development

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Airport safeguarding

Impact on the green belt

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Impact on neighbours

The principle of an outbuilding within a residential curtilage is acceptable only as long as
the building in terms of its size, scale, bulk etc. is ancillary to the main use of the dwelling.
It is clear in the Council's Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Extensions at paragraph 9.4 that any outbuilding must be ancillary to the use of the main
house and that any use as a separate business unit or as a self contained residential unit
would not be acceptable, as these could lead to a number of privacy, overlooking, noise
and disturbance problems. The issues of privacy, overlooking, noise and disturbance are
considered elsewhere in the report but it is clear that the principle of the use of an
outbuilding in this location for a business use would not be acceptable and contrary to
Policies BE19, OE1 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - UDP Saved
Policies (November 2012).

Not Applicable to this application.

See Section 7.07.

Not Applicable to this application.

Not Applicable to this application.

The proposed outbuilding would be sited a significant distance from the house and on the
site of the current outbuilding. The proposed building would be approximately the same
floorspace as the existing building but would be slightly higher by 0.3m at ridge level. The
building would be located in a relatively secluded position within the garden. The proposed
material would be timber which is considered suitable to the proposed location. Due to the
design and materials it is considered that the proposed outbuilding would not be harmful
to the character and appearance of the surrounding area. As such the proposed
outbuilding complies with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 - Saved Policies
(November 2012).

provide adequate parking facilities within the site and an objection is raised as the proposals would
be contrary to Policies AM7, AM14, R12 and R13 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan, 2012, (Part
2).

Officer Comment: The Highways Officer has confirmed that these objections remain after
considering the further details from the applicant.

TREE AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

This site is covered by TPO's 185 and 356. The only trees that could be affected by this scheme is
a line of five protected Beech to the side of the garden. However, according to the applicant the
proposed building is to be laid on the existing concrete surface and therefore the trees do not
constrain development. 

A clear note should be added to the plans to clarify that no new footings will be excavated, and that
the proposed building will be laid on the existing concrete base.

Conclusion: (in terms of Saved Policy BE38): Acceptable, subject to the amendment of the plans,
as described above.

MAIN PLANNING ISSUES7.

Page 13



North Planning Committee - 18th July 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

Living conditions for future occupiers

Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Urban design, access and security

Disabled access

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Sustainable waste management

Whilst the applicants have stated that most of the activity associated with the proposed
use would occur within the proposed building and would thus not be noisy. However, this
does not account for the comings and goings of the parents and children to and from the
building, the increased activity around the existing and adjoining properties that this
entails, the increased activity associated with children and parents arriving by car and
searching for parking and the4 noise and disturbance that would be created by all this
activity before the users of the building actually reach the building. Thus, as outlined in
HDAS: Residential Extensions outbuildings should not be used for business purposes due
to the potential for unsatisfactory levels of noise, disturbance and loss of privacy to
adjoining occupiers. It is considered that the proposed use could not be appropriately
controlled by condition to safeguard these amenity issues.

In addition, the potential traffic movements could give rise to an unsatisfactory level of
disturbance to adjoining occupiers. Therefore it is considered that the proposal is contrary
to Policy BE24, R12 and R13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 - Saved Policies
(November 2012).

Not Applicable to this application.

The development proposals for the construction of a single storey detached outbuilding
and its use for childrens' The site is located in area with a public transport accessibility
level (PTAL) of 2/3, which is classified as poor to moderate. Furthermore, Park Way is a
classified highway and subject to high volumes of traffic. The applicants have stated that 5
parking spaces will be provided for the existing and proposed use at the site. However, it
is considered that only 4 parking spaces can be provided and 2 of these are required to
serve the existing dwelling.

Given the low level of off street parking available the development has the potential to
generate a demand for an additional 15 on-street parking spaces adjacent to the site
which would result in conditions prejudicial to the free flow of traffic and highway safety.

Therefore, it is considered that the applicant has failed to demonstrate that the
development would provide adequate parking facilities within the site and the proposals
would be contrary to Policies AM7, AM14, R12 and R13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part
2 - Saved Policies (November 2012).

The proposed building is considered to be of an appropriate design for an outbuilding. The
proposal replaces an exisitng building and would not lead to a loss of any additional
garden area. Therefore, the proposed development complies with Policy BE23 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 - Saved Policies (November 2012).

Not Applicable to this application.

Not Applicable to this application.

The Council's Tree Officer has confirmed there is no harm to trees on site and no
objection is raised. He has suggested confirmation that the building would be built on the
existing concrete base. However, this has not been sought as the proposal is
unacceptable on other grounds.

Page 14



North Planning Committee - 18th July 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.16

7.17

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Flooding or Drainage Issues

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Comments on Public Consultations

Planning Obligations

Expediency of enforcement action

Other Issues

Not Applicable to this application.

Not Applicable to this application.

Not Applicable to this application.

See Section 7.08.

Many of the issues raised are considered in the main report. The concerns in relation to
noise, disturbance and parking impacts are reflected in the refusal reasons. The proposed
building would not be a metre higher although it is higher by 0.3m. The loss of view is
considered not to be a material planning consideration.

Not Applicable to this application.

Not Applicable to this application.

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

Not Applicable to this application.

Page 15



North Planning Committee - 18th July 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed building would not be harmful to the character and appearance of the area.
However, the proposed use would lead to an unacceptable impact on the amenity of
adjoining occupiers and unacceptable levels of on-street parking. 

Therefore, it is considered that the proposal does not comply with Policies AM7, AM14,
R12, R13, BE24 and OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 - UDP Saved Policies
(November 2012) nor the National Planning Policy Framework.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 (November 2012).
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 - UDP Saved Policies (November 2012).
The London Plan 2011.
HDAS: Residential Extensions.
National Planning Policy Framework.

Mark Jones 01895 250230Contact Officer: Telephone No:

Page 16



112

17

TREY DRIVE

El

14

51

24

60

13

55

2

Sub Sta

1

9

THE UPLANDS

12

34

7

49a

1

55

E

2

26

Inglenook

Crofton

3

3

S Light

1a
TCB

1

59
61

TH
E

16a

24

51a

18

1

57

5

32

U
P

LA
N

D
S

101
53.3m

12

97

2

2

3

10

PARK WAY

Ballintrae 119

Nethania

56.1m

16

66

53

74

Foot B

C
P

CR

W
ard

 B
d

y

C
P

D
ef

D
ef

´

June
2013

Site AddressNotes

For identification purposes only.

Site boundary

This copy has been made by or with 
the authority of the Head of Committee
 
Services pursuant to section 47 of the 
Copyright, Designs and Patents
 
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant 
exception to copyright.

18 Park Way
Ruislip

North

Planning Application Ref:

Planning Committee Date

Scale
1:1,250

LONDON BOROUGH 
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

© Crown copyright and database 
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey 
100019283

9052/APP/2013/551

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



NORTH PLANNING 
COMMITTEE 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF RESIDENTS 
SERVICES 

18th July 2013 CONTACT OFFICER: Nikki Wyatt 
 EXTENSION: 8145 

Item No. S.106/278 PLANNING AGREEMENTS - QUARTERLY FINANCIAL 
MONITORING REPORT

SUMMARY 

This report provides financial information on s106 and s278 agreements in the North 
Planning Committee area up to 31 March 2013 where the Council has received and 
holds funds. 

RECOMMENDATION 

That Members note the contents of this report. 

INFORMATION 

1. Circular 05/05 and the accompanying best practice guidance required local 
planning authorities to consider how they could inform members and the public of 
progress in the allocation, provision and implementation of obligations whether 
they are provided by the developer in kind or through a financial contribution. 
Although Circular 05/05 has now been replaced by the National Planning Policy 
Framework (March 2012), this is still considered to be good practice. 

2. The information contained in this report was reported to Cabinet on 20 June 2013 
and updates the information received by Cabinet in March 2013.  The attached 
Appendix 1 provides updated financial information on s106 and s278 agreements 
in the North Planning Committee area up to 31 March 2013, where the Council 
has received and holds funds. 

3. Appendix 1 shows the movement of income and expenditure taking place during 
the financial year.  The agreements are listed under Cabinet portfolio headings.  
Text that is highlighted in bold indicates key changes since the previous report of 
April 2013 to the Planning Committee.  Figures shown in bold under the column 
headed ‘Total income as at 31/03/13’ indicate new income received.  
Agreements asterisked under the column headed ‘case ref’ are those where the 
Council holds funds but is unable to spend for a number of reasons.  These 
include cases where the funds are held as a returnable security deposit for works 
to be undertaken by the developer and those where the expenditure is 
dependant on other bodies such as transport operators.  In cases where 
schemes have been completed and residual balances refunded, the refund 

Agenda Item 7

Page 19



amount is either the amount listed in the “Balance of Funds” column or where the 
amount listed in this column is zero the difference between the amounts listed in 
the columns titled “Total Income as at 31/12/12” and “Total Income as at 
31/03/13”. 

4. Members should note that in the Appendix, the ‘balances of funds’ held include 
funds that may already be committed for projects such as affordable housing and 
school expansion projects.  Expenditure must be in accordance with the legal 
parameters of the individual agreements and must also serve a planning purpose 
and operate in accordance with legislation and Government guidance in the form 
of the National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012). The Council has 
adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance for Planning Obligations that 
provides the framework in which the Council will operate. 

5. Members should also note that the listed “balances of funds”, i.e. the difference 
between income received and expenditure, is not a surplus.  As explained in a 
previous report, a majority of the funds is linked to projects that are already 
underway or programmed but have not been drawn down against the relevant 
s106 (or s.278) cost centre.  The column labelled “balance spendable not 
allocated” shows the residual balance of funds after taking into account funds 
that the Council is unable to spend and those that it has committed to projects. 

Financial implications 
6. This report provides information on the financial status on s106 and s278 

agreements up to 31 March 2013.  The recommendation to note has no financial 
implications.   

CORPORATE CONSULTATIONS CARRIED OUT 

Legal
It is a requirement of the District Audit report into planning obligations and the 
Monitoring Officers report that regular financial statements are prepared. 

EXTERNAL CONSULTATIONS CARRIED OUT 

There are no external consultations required on the contents of this report. 

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 

ODPM Circular 05/2005 ‘Planning Obligations’ (deleted) 
DCLG National Planning Policy Framework adopted March 2012 
District Auditor’s “The Management of Planning Obligations” Action Plan May 1999 
Monitoring Officers Report January 2001 
Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document Adopted July 2008. 

Page 20



Cabinet Report December 2002 / March 2003 / October 2003 / January 2004 / June 
2004 / September 2004 / November 2004 / March 2005 / July 2005 / October 2005 / 
December 2005 / March 2006 / July 2006 / Sept 2006 / November 2006 / March 2007 / 
July 2007 / September 2007 / December 2007 / March 2008 / June 2008 / September 
2008 / December 2008 / March 2009/ June 2009 / September 2009 / December 2009 / 
March 2010/ June 2010/ September 2010 / December 2010/ March 2011/ June 2011/ 
September 2011/ December 2011/March 2012/June 2012/Sept 2012 /December 2012/ 
March 2013/ June 2013. 

Page 21



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

(N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a)
   

   
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

20
12

 / 
20

13
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 

F
U

N
D

S
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

 
N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 M

ay
 2

01
3)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

03
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/1
2

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

03
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/1
2

T
o

 3
1/

03
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
03

/1
3

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

03
/1

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
78

 

   
P

O
R

T
F

O
L

IO
: 

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 R

E
C

Y
C

L
IN

G

P
T

27
8/

46
/1

35
*3

2
N

or
th

w
oo

d
10

A
 S

an
dy

 L
od

ge
 W

ay
, N

or
th

w
oo

d 
   

54
67

1/
A

P
P

/2
00

2/
54

7,
45

8.
07

7,
45

8.
07

2,
45

8.
00

2,
45

8.
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
07

0.
00

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

f v
is

ib
ili

ty
 fo

r 
ju

nc
tio

n 
of

 S
an

dy
 L

od
ge

 W
ay

 &
 

W
oo

dr
id

ge
 W

ay
.  

E
C

U
 fe

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 c
la

im
ed

 a
nd

 £
5,

00
0 

se
cu

rit
y 

re
m

ai
ns

. W
or

ks
 s

ub
st

an
tia

lly
 c

om
pl

et
e 

12
 m

on
th

 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 p

er
io

d,
 e

nd
ed

 1
6 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
06

. F
in

al
 

ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

pr
ep

ar
ed

.  
S

ec
ur

ity
 h

el
d 

to
 p

ar
t o

ff
se

t 
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

w
hi

ch
 is

 b
ei

ng
 s

ou
gh

t v
ia

 
le

ga
l p

ro
ce

ed
in

gs
.

P
T

27
8/

63
/1

75
A

   
   

  
*4

9
S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

B
F

P
O

, R
.A

.F
 N

or
th

ol
t 

18
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

20
91

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

£5
k 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

se
cu

rit
y 

de
po

si
t f

or
 th

e 
du

e 
an

d 
pr

op
er

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 ju

nc
tio

n 
w

or
ks

 a
t t

he
 W

hi
te

 H
ou

se
 G

at
e 

en
tr

an
ce

 to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
S

ig
na

ls
 c

om
pl

et
e 

an
d 

in
 

op
er

at
io

n.
  C

ur
re

nt
ly

 w
ith

in
 1

2 
m

on
th

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 p
er

io
d.

 D
at

e 
of

 fi
na

l c
om

pl
et

io
n 

to
 b

e 
co

nf
irm

ed
.  

P
T

/2
78

/6
4/

17
3

E
as

tc
ot

e 
&

 
E

as
t R

ui
sl

ip
R

.A
.F

. E
as

tc
ot

e 
10

18
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
4/

17
81

19
,2

00
.0

0
19

,2
00

.0
0

12
,2

01
.1

3
12

,2
01

.1
3

0.
00

6,
99

8.
87

0.
00

E
ng

in
ee

rs
 fe

es
 p

ai
d 

pr
io

r 
to

 th
e 

ex
ec

ut
io

n 
of

 a
n 

ag
re

em
en

t t
o 

se
cu

re
 a

cc
es

s 
w

or
ks

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 th
is

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n.

 W
ai

tin
g 

re
st

ric
tio

n 
in

 L
im

e 
G

ro
ve

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n.

 E
lm

 A
ve

/L
im

e 
G

ro
ve

 
ju

nc
tio

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
en

di
ng

. E
lm

 A
ve

 P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

cr
os

si
ng

 
te

ch
ni

ca
l a

pp
ro

va
l p

en
di

ng
.(

£5
,5

00
) 

de
si

gn
 fe

es
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

pl
us

 
fu

rt
he

r 
£6

,7
00

 fo
r 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 fo

ot
pa

th
 w

or
ks

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t b

y 
LB

H
. 

£7
,5

00
 e

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
fe

es
 c

la
im

ed
. F

un
ds

 s
pe

nt
 to

w
ar

ds
 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 fo

ot
pa

th
 w

or
ks

. F
ur

th
er

 £
5,

00
0 

se
cu

rit
y 

de
po

si
t f

or
 

pr
op

er
 e

xe
cu

tio
n 

of
 h

ig
hw

ay
 w

or
ks

.

P
T

/2
78

/7
2/

23
1A

   
   

   
   

   
*6

6
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
R

.A
.F

 W
es

t R
ui

sl
ip

 (
Ic

ke
nh

am
 P

ar
k)

 
D

es
ig

n 
ch

ec
k 

on
 S

27
8 

D
es

ig
ns

 
38

40
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
7/

10
72

53
,9

86
.5

7
53

,9
86

.5
7

27
,4

86
.5

7
27

,4
86

.5
7

0.
00

26
,5

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

ee
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fo
r 

de
si

gn
 c

he
ck

s.
 P

el
ic

an
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

an
d 

si
gn

al
s 

on
 L

on
g 

La
ne

. S
27

8 
ag

re
em

en
t a

nd
 te

ch
ni

ca
l a

pp
ro

va
l 

pe
nd

in
g.

F
ur

th
er

 £
18

,0
00

 r
et

ur
na

bl
e 

de
po

si
t r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
re

in
st

at
em

en
t o

f t
em

po
ra

ry
 c

ro
ss

ov
er

 o
n 

A
ly

sh
am

 D
riv

e.
 

F
ur

th
er

 fe
es

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 in

sp
ec

tio
n 

fe
es

 a
nd

 tr
af

fic
 

or
de

rs
. S

pe
nd

 to
w

ar
ds

 fe
es

 &
 in

sp
ec

tio
n.

P
T

/2
78

/7
3

S
ou

th
 R

ui
sl

ip
R

.A
.F

 N
or

th
ol

t.,
 S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

M
ai

n 
G

at
e 

18
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
7/

13
21

2,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
00

0.
00

0.
00

F
ee

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 fo

r 
de

si
gn

 c
he

ck
s.

 J
un

ct
io

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t 
W

es
t E

nd
 R

oa
d/

 B
rid

ge
w

at
er

 R
oa

d.
 S

27
8 

ag
re

em
en

t a
nd

 
te

ch
ni

ca
l a

pp
ro

va
l p

en
di

ng
.

P
T

/2
78

/7
5/

21
8A

H
ar

ef
ie

ld
T

he
 H

ar
ef

ie
ld

 A
ca

de
m

y,
 H

ar
ef

ie
ld

 
11

09
/A

P
P

/2
00

6/
82

5
72

,0
11

.0
8

72
,0

11
.0

8
72

,0
11

.0
8

62
,6

01
.0

7
11

,9
52

.0
1

0.
00

0.
00

F
ee

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 fo

r 
de

si
gn

 c
he

ck
s.

 A
lte

ra
tio

n 
to

 A
ca

de
m

y 
en

tr
an

ce
 a

nd
 p

ro
po

se
d 

ze
br

a 
cr

os
si

ng
.S

27
8 

ag
re

em
en

t a
nd

 
te

ch
ni

ca
l a

pp
ro

va
l p

en
di

ng
 . 

fe
es

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
fo

r 
de

si
gn

 c
he

ck
s 

fo
r 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
cr

os
si

ng
. £

68
,0

11
.0

8 
re

ce
iv

ed
 fo

r 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 

ze
br

a 
cr

os
si

ng
 o

n 
N

or
th

w
oo

d 
R

oa
d.

S
ch

em
e 

co
m

p
le

te
, a

ll 
in

vo
ic

es
 p

ai
d

, b
al

an
ce

 £
9,

41
0 

re
tu

rn
ed

.
P

T
/2

78
/7

7/
19

7 
   

   
   

  
*6

2
R

ui
sl

ip
 M

an
or

W
in

dm
ill

 H
ill

 P
ub

lic
 H

ou
se

, P
em

br
ok

e 
R

oa
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

 1
19

24
/A

P
P

/2
63

2
24

,0
00

.0
0

24
,0

00
.0

0
1,

00
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00
0.

00
23

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

F
ee

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 fo

r 
de

si
gn

 c
he

ck
s 

(£
1,

00
0)

. £
23

,0
00

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
as

 
a 

se
cu

rit
y 

de
po

si
t t

o 
en

su
re

 w
or

ks
 a

re
 c

ar
rie

d 
at

 to
 a

 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
st

an
da

rd
. £

1,
00

0 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g 
fe

es
 c

la
im

ed
.

P
T

/2
78

/7
8/

23
8G

   
*7

6
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
F

m
r 

M
ill

 W
or

ks
, B

ur
y 

S
tr

ee
t, 

R
ui

sl
ip

 
61

57
/A

P
P

/2
00

9/
20

69
19

,7
82

.0
0

19
,7

82
.0

0
14

,7
82

.0
0

14
,7

82
.0

0
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
0.

00
F

ee
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fo
r 

de
si

gn
 c

he
ck

s 
an

d 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

&
 s

up
er

vi
si

on
. 

£5
,0

00
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

as
 a

 s
ec

ur
ity

 d
ep

os
it 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
hi

gh
w

ay
 w

or
ks

 
ar

e 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t t
o 

a 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
st

an
da

rd
. F

ee
s 

cl
ai

m
ed

 fo
r 

de
si

gn
 c

he
ck

s 
&

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
(£

14
,7

52
).

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
78

  S
U

B
 -

 T
O

T
A

L
20

3,
43

7.
72

20
3,

43
7.

72
12

9,
93

8.
78

12
0,

52
8.

77
11

,9
52

.0
1

73
,4

98
.9

4
0.

00

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 1
06

   
P

O
R

T
F

O
L

IO
: 

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 R

E
C

Y
C

L
IN

G

P
T

/2
5/

56
*2

4
S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

J 
S

ai
ns

bu
ry

, 1
1 

Lo
ng

 D
riv

e,
 R

ui
sl

ip
  

33
66

7/
T

/9
7/

06
84

 
37

,4
25

.0
9

37
,4

25
.0

9
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
37

,4
25

.0
9

0.
00

H
ig

hw
ay

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
dj

ac
en

t t
o 

th
e 

si
te

. L
eg

al
 a

dv
ic

e 
st

at
ed

 th
at

 b
ec

au
se

 o
f t

im
e 

th
at

 h
as

 e
la

ps
ed

, i
t w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

re
as

on
ab

le
 to

 p
ro

ce
ed

 w
ith

ou
t S

ai
ns

bu
ry

's
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t. 
O

ff
ic

er
s 

in
ve

st
ig

at
in

g 
th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l t

o 
ut

ili
se

 th
es

e 
fu

nd
s 

fo
r 

tr
af

fic
 

co
ng

es
tio

n 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

at
 th

at
 ju

nc
tio

n 
to

 c
om

pl
em

en
t c

ur
re

nt
 

w
or

ks
 th

at
 h

av
e 

be
en

 c
om

m
is

si
on

ed
 fo

r 
th

at
 lo

ca
tio

n.
 A

 p
or

tio
n 

of
 la

nd
 o

w
ne

d 
by

 S
ai

ns
bu

ry
's

 w
ou

ld
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
de

di
ca

te
d 

as
 

pu
bl

ic
 h

ig
hw

ay
 fo

r 
th

e 
sc

he
m

e 
to

 b
e 

fe
as

ib
le

.  
T

ra
ff

ic
 

co
ng

es
tio

n 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

sc
he

m
e 

is
 fu

lly
 fu

nd
ed

. O
ff

ic
er

s 
in

ve
st

ig
at

in
g 

w
he

th
er

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
tie

d 
in

to
 1

14
 b

us
 

ro
ut

e 
pr

oj
ec

t. 
E

xc
es

s 
fu

nd
s 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
re

fu
nd

ed
 to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

r 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

da
te

 o
f t

he
 F

in
al

 A
cc

ou
nt

. 

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

0
C

op
y 

of
 A

pp
en

di
x 

1_
pr

oj
ec

t f
in

an
ce

 u
pd

at
e 

fo
r 3

1s
t M

ar
 2

01
3 

(N
or

th
) (

3)
.x

ls

Page 22



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

(N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a)
   

   
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

20
12

 / 
20

13
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 

F
U

N
D

S
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

 
N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 M

ay
 2

01
3)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

03
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/1
2

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

03
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/1
2

T
o

 3
1/

03
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
03

/1
3

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

03
/1

3
P

T
/7

6/
11

9
N

or
th

w
oo

d
La

nd
 a

t 6
4 

D
uc

ks
 H

ill
 R

oa
d 

N
or

th
w

oo
d/

 2
69

00
L/

99
/1

07
7

35
,2

53
.5

6
35

,2
53

.5
6

28
,1

19
.1

5
28

,1
19

.1
5

0.
00

7,
13

4.
41

0.
00

T
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
sp

ee
d 

ca
m

er
a,

 a
nt

i-s
ki

d 
su

rf
ac

e 
an

d 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 
ro

ad
 m

ar
ki

ng
s 

in
 D

uc
ks

 H
ill

 R
oa

d.
 S

pe
ed

 c
am

er
a 

ca
nn

ot
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

in
 th

is
 lo

ca
tio

n,
 a

s 
th

e 
ac

ci
de

nt
 r

at
e 

in
 th

is
 lo

ca
tio

n 
is

 
be

lo
w

 th
e 

th
re

sh
ol

d 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
by

 T
fL

. D
ee

d 
of

 v
ar

ia
tio

n 
no

t 
re

qu
ire

d.
si

te
 in

cl
ud

ed
ed

 in
 v

eh
ic

le
 a

ct
iv

at
ed

 s
ig

n 
(V

A
S

) 
fo

rw
ar

d 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e.
 O

ff
ic

er
s 

lo
ok

in
g 

in
to

 fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 o

f '
D

riv
er

 F
ee

db
ac

k 
S

ig
n'

.  
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

du
e 

S
pr

in
g 

20
07

, s
ub

je
ct

 to
 fe

as
ib

ili
ty

. 
Q

uo
te

s 
be

in
g 

so
ug

ht
 w

ith
 th

e 
vi

ew
 to

 p
os

si
bl

e 
pu

rc
ha

se
 o

f 
si

gn
s.

 In
te

re
st

 a
cc

ru
ed

. N
o 

tim
e 

co
ns

tr
ai

nt
s.

 U
til

iti
es

 w
or

ks
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 N

ov
 0

8.
 S

ch
em

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 fo

r 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

A
pr

il/
M

ay
 2

01
0.

S
pe

nd
 to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 a

nt
i s

ki
d 

an
d 

el
ec

tr
ic

al
 w

or
k.

 V
A

S
 s

ig
ns

 in
st

al
le

d,
 s

ch
em

e 
co

m
pl

et
e,

 a
w

ai
tin

g 
in

vo
ic

es
.

P
T

/1
12

/2
05

A
E

as
tc

ot
e

R
A

F
 E

as
tc

ot
e,

 L
im

e 
G

ro
ve

, R
ui

sl
ip

. 
10

18
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
4/

17
81

7,
50

2.
15

7,
50

2.
15

55
0.

00
55

0.
00

0.
00

6,
95

2.
15

0.
00

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

w
ar

ds
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

Lo
nd

on
 c

yc
le

 
ne

tw
or

k 
w

ith
in

 a
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 1
50

0m
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

. F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t 
by

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
13

.  
F

un
ds

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 c

yc
le

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f R
ui

sl
ip

 M
an

or
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tr
e 

sc
he

m
e.

(C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

de
ci

si
on

 3
1/

7/
12

).
 

P
T

/1
17

/2
31

B
R

ui
sl

ip
F

or
m

er
 R

A
F

 W
es

t R
ui

sl
ip

 (
Ic

ke
nh

am
 

P
ar

k)
, H

ig
h 

R
oa

d,
 Ic

ke
nh

am
.  

  
38

40
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
7/

10
72

30
,0

00
.0

0
30

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

30
,0

00
.0

0
30

,0
00

.0
0

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 c

yc
le

 r
ou

te
 

89
/n

et
w

or
k 

93
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 L
on

do
n 

C
yc

le
 N

et
w

or
k.

 F
un

ds
 to

 
be

 s
pe

nt
 w

ith
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f r

ec
ei

pt
 (

N
ov

 2
01

5)
.

P
T

/1
20

/2
41

A
R

ui
sl

ip
 

28
 &

 2
8a

 K
in

gs
en

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
. 

57
40

/A
P

P
/2

00
8/

12
14

2,
50

0.
00

2,
50

0.
00

2,
50

0.
00

0.
00

2,
50

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

un
de

rt
ak

in
g 

of
 a

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 

A
ss

es
m

en
t (

T
A

) 
to

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

cu
m

ul
at

iv
e 

tr
af

fic
 im

pa
ct

 o
f 

fla
tte

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 in

 K
in

gs
en

d.
 F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t w

ith
in

 5
 

ye
ar

s 
of

 r
ec

ei
pt

 (
A

pr
il 

20
16

).
 A

llo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 T
A

 (
C

ab
in

et
 

m
em

be
r 

de
ci

si
on

 3
1/

7/
12

).
 T

A
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

 f
ro

m
 c

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

3.
P

T
/1

27
/2

38
H

W
es

t R
ui

sl
ip

F
m

r 
M

ill
 W

or
ks

, B
ur

y 
S

t, 
R

ui
sl

ip
.  

61
57

/A
P

P
/2

00
9/

20
69

34
,6

03
.5

0
34

,6
03

.5
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

34
,6

03
.5

0
0.

00
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

ar
ds

 c
ar

bo
n 

re
du

ct
io

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 in

 th
e 

R
ui

sl
ip

 a
re

a.
  E

ar
m

ar
ke

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

to
 r

ed
uc

e 
C

O
2 

em
is

si
on

s 
at

 R
ui

sl
ip

 E
ar

ly
 Y

ea
rs

 C
en

tr
e.

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t 
w

ith
in

 7
 y

ea
rs

 o
f r

ec
ei

pt
 (

A
pr

 2
01

9)
.

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 
&

 R
E

C
Y

C
L

IN
G

 S
U

B
 -

 T
O

T
A

L
14

7,
28

4.
30

14
7,

28
4.

30
31

,1
69

.1
5

28
,6

69
.1

5
2,

50
0.

00
11

6,
11

5.
15

30
,0

00
.0

0

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 
&

 R
E

C
Y

C
L

IN
G

 T
O

T
A

L
35

0,
72

2.
02

35
0,

72
2.

02
16

1,
10

7.
93

14
9,

19
7.

92
14

,4
52

.0
1

18
9,

61
4.

09
30

,0
00

.0
0

   
 P

O
R

T
F

O
L

IO
: 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

'S
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

E
Y

L/
66

/1
44

N
or

th
w

oo
d

68
 D

uc
ks

 H
ill

 R
oa

d 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
90

0/
A

P
P

/2
00

5/
10

87
18

3,
04

4.
65

18
3,

04
4.

65
18

3,
04

4.
65

99
,8

19
.5

7
83

,2
25

.0
8

0.
00

0.
00

T
ow

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

s 
of

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 p

rim
ar

y 
an

d 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 

pl
ac

es
 in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

. N
o 

tim
e 

co
ns

tr
ai

nt
s.

 £
93

,6
74

.8
5 

sp
en

t 
on

 R
ui

sl
ip

 H
ig

h 
S

ch
oo

l. 
B

al
an

ce
 e

ar
m

ar
ke

d 
fo

r 
P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l 
ex

pa
ns

io
ns

 in
 n

or
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

/N
or

th
w

oo
d 

ar
ea

s.
 £

5,
00

0 
sp

en
t 

to
w

ar
ds

 S
ac

re
d 

H
ea

rt
 P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l m
od

er
ni

sa
tio

n.
B

al
an

ce
 

al
lo

ca
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
p

en
t 

to
w

ar
d

s 
ex

p
an

si
o

n
 a

t 
H

ar
ly

n
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

S
ch

o
o

l a
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
P

h
as

e 
2 

o
f 

th
e 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
E

xp
an

si
o

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
(C

ab
in

et
 M

em
b

er
 D

ec
is

io
n

 1
9/

3/
20

13
)

E
Y

L/
87

/1
43

B
H

ar
ef

ie
ld

D
ai

ry
 F

ar
m

, B
re

ak
sp

ea
r 

R
d,

 H
ar

ef
ie

ld
   

27
31

4/
A

P
P

/2
00

5/
84

4
10

3,
12

2.
52

10
3,

12
2.

52
10

3,
12

2.
52

74
,9

35
.5

2
28

,1
87

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

F
or

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l p

la
ce

s 
in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

. F
un

ds
 

no
t s

pe
nt

 b
y 

25
 A

ug
us

t 2
01

4 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

re
pa

id
. E

ar
m

ar
ke

d 
fo

r 
pr

im
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l e
xp

an
si

on
s 

in
 n

or
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

/N
or

th
w

oo
d 

ar
ea

s.
 

F
un

ds
 s

pe
nt

 to
w

ar
ds

 S
ac

re
d 

H
ea

rt
 P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l 
m

od
er

ni
sa

tio
n.

 F
ur

th
er

  £
28

,1
87

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
as

 a
n 

ad
di

tio
na

l 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
fo

r 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l p
la

ce
s 

in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h.
 

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

 o
n 

sp
en

d.
 B

al
an

ce
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 a
n

d
 s

p
en

t 
to

w
ar

d
s 

ex
p

an
si

o
n

 a
t 

H
ar

ef
ie

ld
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

S
ch

o
o

l a
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
P

h
as

e 
2 

o
f 

th
e 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
E

xp
an

si
o

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

(C
ab

in
et

 
M

em
b

er
 D

ec
is

io
n

 1
9/

3/
20

13
).

E
Y

L/
10

2/
19

6
H

ar
ef

ie
ld

19
, V

er
no

n 
D

riv
e,

 H
ar

ef
ie

ld
.  

57
49

8/
A

P
P

/2
00

8/
30

31
73

9.
00

73
9.

00
73

9.
00

0.
00

73
9.

00
0.

00
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 n

ur
se

ry
 s

ch
oo

l p
la

ce
s 

in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
. N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
. F

u
n

d
s 

al
lo

ca
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
p

en
t 

to
w

ar
d

s 
ex

p
an

si
o

n
 a

t 
H

ar
ly

n
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

S
ch

o
o

l a
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
P

h
as

e 
2 

o
f 

th
e 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
E

xp
an

si
o

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

(C
ab

in
et

 
M

em
b

er
 D

ec
is

io
n

 1
9/

3/
20

13
).

E
Y

L/
10

3/
19

7A
R

ui
sl

ip
 M

an
or

W
in

dm
ill

 P
ub

lic
 H

ou
se

, P
em

br
ok

e 
R

oa
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

.  
 1

19
24

/A
P

P
/2

63
2

68
,6

89
.0

0
68

,6
89

.0
0

68
,6

89
.0

0
34

,9
80

.7
9

33
,7

08
.2

1
0.

00
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

lo
ca

lit
y.

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
ith

in
 5

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

 
(F

eb
 2

01
4)

. £
34

,9
80

.7
9 

sp
en

t t
ow

ar
ds

 R
ui

sl
ip

 H
ig

h 
S

ch
oo

l. 
B

al
an

ce
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 a
n

d
 s

p
en

t 
to

w
ar

d
s 

ex
p

an
si

o
n

 a
t 

R
u

is
lip

 
G

ar
d

en
s 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
S

ch
o

o
l a

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

P
h

as
e 

2 
o

f 
th

e 
P

ri
m

ar
y 

E
xp

an
si

o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
(C

ab
in

et
 M

em
b

er
 D

ec
is

io
n

 
19

/3
/2

01
3)

.

P
ag

e 
2 

of
 1

0
C

op
y 

of
 A

pp
en

di
x 

1_
pr

oj
ec

t f
in

an
ce

 u
pd

at
e 

fo
r 3

1s
t M

ar
 2

01
3 

(N
or

th
) (

3)
.x

ls

Page 23



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

(N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a)
   

   
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

20
12

 / 
20

13
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 

F
U

N
D

S
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

 
N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 M

ay
 2

01
3)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

03
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/1
2

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

03
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/1
2

T
o

 3
1/

03
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
03

/1
3

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

03
/1

3
E

Y
L/

10
8/

20
2

Ic
ke

nh
am

17
9,

 S
w

ak
el

ey
s 

R
oa

d,
 Ic

ke
nh

am
. 

52
29

3/
A

P
P

/2
00

6/
23

60
8,

03
7.

00
8,

03
7.

00
8,

03
7.

00
0.

00
8,

03
7.

00
0.

00
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 o
r 

im
pr

ov
ed

 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
ad

iu
s 

of
 th

e 
si

te
. N

o 
tim

e 
lim

it 
on

 s
pe

nd
. F

u
n

d
s 

al
lo

ca
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
p

en
t 

to
w

ar
d

s 
ex

p
an

si
o

n
 a

t 
G

le
b

e 
P

ri
m

ar
y 

S
ch

o
o

l a
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
P

h
as

e 
2 

o
f 

th
e 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
E

xp
an

si
o

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

(C
ab

in
et

 M
em

b
er

 
D

ec
is

io
n

 1
9/

3/
20

13
).

E
Y

L/
11

0/
20

5C
E

as
tc

ot
e

R
A

F
 E

as
tc

ot
e,

 L
im

e 
G

ro
ve

, R
ui

sl
ip

. 
10

18
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
4/

17
81

3,
73

4,
76

7.
17

3,
73

4,
76

7.
17

1,
44

9,
29

0.
58

1,
00

0,
84

8.
79

44
8,

44
1.

79
2,

28
5,

47
6.

59
1,

95
0,

55
3.

09
F

irs
t a

nd
 s

ec
on

d 
in

st
al

m
en

ts
 to

w
ar

ds
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l 

pl
ac

es
 o

r 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 s
ch

oo
ls

 in
 th

e 
N

or
th

 S
ec

on
da

ry
 

P
la

nn
in

g 
A

re
a.

 N
ur

se
ry

 (
£4

21
,0

26
.7

6)
, p

rim
ar

y 
(£

75
0,

52
5.

95
) 

an
d 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
(£

65
8,

99
8.

39
).

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 

of
 r

ec
ei

pt
 o

f t
he

 fi
rs

t c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
(S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

16
).

 S
ec

on
da

ry
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

(£
65

8,
99

8)
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

an
d 

sp
en

t t
ow

ar
ds

 a
n 

ad
di

tio
na

l f
or

m
 o

f e
nt

ry
 a

nd
 s

ix
th

 fo
rm

 a
t R

ui
sl

ip
 H

ig
h 

sc
ho

ol
 

(C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

de
ci

si
on

 2
1/

10
/2

01
0)

. £
34

2,
00

0 
fr

om
 th

e 
N

ur
se

ry
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
an

d 
sp

en
tt

ow
ar

ds
 D

ea
ns

fie
ld

 
E

ar
ly

 Y
ea

rs
 C

en
tr

e.
 (

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

de
ci

si
on

 2
8/

10
/2

01
0)

.  
T

hi
rd

 a
nd

 fi
na

l i
ns

ta
lm

en
t r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
pu

rp
os

e.
 

N
ur

se
ry

 (
£4

37
,0

00
),

 P
rim

ar
y 

(£
77

9,
00

0)
 a

nd
 s

ec
on

da
ry

 
(£

68
4,

00
0)

.  
£7

79
,0

00
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 

to
w

ar
d

s 
ex

p
an

si
o

n
 o

f 
H

ar
ly

n
 a

n
d

 £
16

5,
93

9 
to

 F
ie

ld
 E

n
d

 
P

ri
m

ar
y 

S
ch

o
o

l a
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
P

h
as

e 
2 

o
f 

th
e 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
E

xp
an

si
o

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

(C
ab

in
et

 M
em

b
er

 D
ec

is
io

n
 1

9/
3/

13
).

 

E
Y

L/
11

2/
20

8
N

or
th

w
oo

d
11

0,
 G

re
en

 L
an

e,
 N

or
th

w
oo

d 
   

46
54

3/
A

P
P

/2
00

5/
26

97
4,

08
5.

75
4,

08
5.

75
4,

08
5.

75
0.

00
4,

08
5.

75
0.

00
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 o
r 

im
pr

ov
ed

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
N

or
th

w
oo

d 
ar

ea
. N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
. F

u
n

d
s 

al
lo

ca
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
p

en
t 

to
w

ar
d

s 
ex

p
an

si
o

n
 a

t 
H

ar
ly

n
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

S
ch

o
o

l a
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
P

h
as

e 
2 

o
f 

th
e 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
E

xp
an

si
o

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
(C

ab
in

et
 M

em
b

er
 D

ec
is

io
n

 1
9/

3/
20

13
).

E
Y

L/
11

3/
21

1
Ic

ke
nh

am
1a

, W
oo

ds
to

ck
 D

riv
e,

 Ic
ke

nh
am

.  
65

75
4/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

20
0

8,
95

3.
00

8,
95

3.
00

8,
95

3.
00

0.
00

8,
95

3.
00

0.
00

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 o

r 
im

pr
ov

ed
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
ad

iu
s 

if 
th

e 
si

te
. N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
. F

u
n

d
s 

al
lo

ca
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
p

en
t 

to
w

ar
d

s 
ex

p
an

si
o

n
 a

t 
G

le
b

e 
P

ri
m

ar
y 

S
ch

o
o

l a
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
P

h
as

e 
2 

o
f 

th
e 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
E

xp
an

si
o

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
(C

ab
in

et
 M

em
b

er
 D

ec
is

io
n

 1
9/

3/
20

13
).

E
Y

L/
11

5/
21

5B
R

ui
sl

ip
5 

to
 1

1 
R

es
er

vo
ir 

R
oa

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
.  

   
  

61
13

4/
A

P
P

/2
00

6/
26

0
22

,0
87

.1
3

22
,0

87
.1

3
22

,0
87

.1
3

0.
00

22
,0

87
.1

3
0.

00
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

 o
f H

ill
in

gd
on

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

 o
n 

sp
en

d.
 

F
u

n
d

s 
al

lo
ca

te
d

 a
n

d
 s

p
en

t 
to

w
ar

d
s 

ex
p

an
si

o
n

 a
t 

H
ar

fi
el

d
 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
S

ch
o

o
l a

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

P
h

as
e 

2 
o

f 
th

e 
P

ri
m

ar
y 

E
xp

an
si

o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
(C

ab
in

et
 M

em
b

er
 D

ec
is

io
n

 
19

/3
/2

01
3)

.
E

Y
L/

11
7/

21
3

N
or

th
w

oo
d

1,
 O

ak
hu

rs
t, 

 N
or

th
ga

te
, N

or
th

w
oo

d.
 

30
77

9/
A

P
P

/2
00

9/
20

36
4,

44
1.

00
4,

44
1.

00
4,

44
1.

00
0.

00
4,

44
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 o
r 

im
pr

ov
ed

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

pr
im

ar
y 

an
d 

nu
rs

er
y 

pl
ac

es
 w

ith
in

 a
 3

 
m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

. F
u

n
d

s 
al

lo
ca

te
d

 a
n

d
 s

p
en

t 
to

w
ar

d
s 

ex
p

an
si

o
n

 a
t 

H
ar

ly
n

 P
ri

m
ar

y 
S

ch
o

o
l a

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

P
h

as
e 

2 
o

f 
th

e 
P

ri
m

ar
y 

E
xp

an
si

o
n

 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

(C
ab

in
et

 M
em

b
er

 D
ec

is
io

n
 1

9/
3/

20
13

).
E

Y
L/

12
0/

21
7A

H
ar

ef
ie

ld
34

 H
ig

h 
S

tr
ee

t, 
H

ar
ef

ie
ld

.  
   

 
25

9/
A

P
P

/2
00

9/
23

91
7,

19
3.

00
7,

19
3.

00
7,

19
3.

00
0.

00
7,

19
3.

00
0.

00
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 o
r 

im
pr

ov
ed

 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
ad

iu
s 

of
 th

e 
si

te
. N

o 
tim

e 
lim

it 
on

 s
pe

nd
. F

u
n

d
s 

al
lo

ca
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
p

en
t 

to
w

ar
d

s 
ex

p
an

si
o

n
 a

t 
H

ar
fi

el
d

 P
ri

m
ar

y 
S

ch
o

o
l a

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

P
h

as
e 

2 
o

f 
th

e 
P

ri
m

ar
y 

E
xp

an
si

o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
(C

ab
in

et
 M

em
b

er
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 1

9/
3/

20
13

).
E

Y
L/

12
1/

22
1

R
ui

sl
ip

 M
an

or
2,

 W
in

dm
ill

 H
ill

, R
ui

sl
ip

. 
35

59
5/

A
P

P
/2

00
8/

29
51

6,
43

8.
00

6,
43

8.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

6,
43

8.
00

6,
43

8.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

si
on

 o
f a

dd
iti

on
al

 n
ur

se
ry

 a
nd

 
pr

im
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

 p
la

ce
s 

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

.

E
Y

L/
13

3/
23

3
Ic

ke
nh

am
6,

 W
ar

re
n 

R
oa

d,
 Ic

ke
nh

am
   

65
99

0/
A

P
P

/2
00

9/
93

4
15

,4
92

.0
0

15
,4

92
.0

0
15

,4
92

.0
0

0.
00

15
,4

92
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 o
r 

im
pr

ov
ed

 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
ad

iu
s 

of
 th

e 
si

te
 to

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e 

th
e 

nu
rs

er
y,

 p
rim

ar
y 

&
 s

ec
on

da
ry

 s
ch

oo
l c

hi
ld

 
yi

el
d 

ar
is

in
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
it 

on
 s

pe
nd

. 
F

u
n

d
s 

al
lo

ca
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
p

en
t 

to
w

ar
d

s 
ex

p
an

si
o

n
 a

t 
G

le
b

e 
P

ri
m

ar
y 

S
ch

o
o

l a
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
P

h
as

e 
2 

o
f 

th
e 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
E

xp
an

si
o

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

(C
ab

in
et

 M
em

b
er

 D
ec

is
io

n
 

19
/3

/2
01

3)
.

E
Y

L/
13

4/
23

4
R

ui
sl

ip
12

5a
, H

ig
h 

S
tr

ee
t, 

R
ui

sl
ip

.  
 

20
61

/A
P

P
/2

00
9/

21
75

5,
05

4.
00

5,
05

4.
00

5,
05

4.
00

0.
00

5,
05

4.
00

0.
00

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 o

r 
im

pr
ov

ed
 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l f

ac
ili

tie
s 

w
iti

hn
 a

 3
 m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

 to
 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

e 
th

e 
pr

im
ar

y 
an

d/
or

 s
ec

on
da

ry
 s

ch
oo

l c
hi

ld
 y

ie
ld

 
ar

is
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
. F

u
n

d
s 

al
lo

ca
te

d
 

an
d

 s
p

en
t 

to
w

ar
d

s 
ex

p
an

si
o

n
 a

t 
R

u
is

lip
 G

ar
d

en
s 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
S

ch
o

o
l a

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

P
h

as
e 

2 
o

f 
th

e 
P

ri
m

ar
y 

E
xp

an
si

o
n

 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

(C
ab

in
et

 M
em

b
er

 D
ec

is
io

n
 1

9/
3/

20
13

).

P
ag

e 
3 

of
 1

0
C

op
y 

of
 A

pp
en

di
x 

1_
pr

oj
ec

t f
in

an
ce

 u
pd

at
e 

fo
r 3

1s
t M

ar
 2

01
3 

(N
or

th
) (

3)
.x

ls

Page 24



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

(N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a)
   

   
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

20
12

 / 
20

13
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 

F
U

N
D

S
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

 
N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 M

ay
 2

01
3)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

03
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/1
2

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

03
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/1
2

T
o

 3
1/

03
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
03

/1
3

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

03
/1

3
E

Y
L/

13
5/

23
5

S
ou

th
 R

ui
sl

ip
32

5,
 V

ic
to

ria
 R

oa
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

  
63

60
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

22
88

12
,8

96
.0

0
12

,8
96

.0
0

12
,8

96
.0

0
0.

00
12

,8
96

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 o

r 
im

pr
ov

ed
 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l f

ac
ili

tie
s 

w
ith

in
 a

 3
 m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

 to
 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

e 
th

e 
ch

ild
 y

ie
ld

 a
ris

in
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

. F
u

n
d

s 
al

lo
ca

te
d

 a
n

d
 s

p
en

t 
to

w
ar

d
s 

ex
p

an
si

o
n

 a
t 

R
u

is
lip

 G
ar

d
en

s 
P

ri
m

ar
y 

S
ch

o
o

l a
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
P

h
as

e 
2 

o
f 

th
e 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
E

xp
an

si
o

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

(C
ab

in
et

 M
em

b
er

 D
ec

is
io

n
 

19
/3

/2
01

3)
.

E
Y

L/
13

6/
23

6
H

ar
ef

ie
ld

C
as

a 
D

e 
B

oa
 V

is
ta

, B
el

fr
y 

A
ve

nu
e,

 
H

ar
ef

ie
ld

, 6
46

13
/A

P
P

/2
00

9/
21

80
16

,2
16

.0
0

16
,2

16
.0

0
16

,2
16

.0
0

0.
00

16
,2

16
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 a

dd
iti

on
al

/im
pr

ov
ed

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

iti
hn

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
ad

iu
s 

of
 th

e 
si

te
 to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
nu

rs
er

y,
 p

rim
ar

y 
an

d 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

ch
ild

 y
ie

ld
 a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
N

o
 t

im
e 

lim
it

s.
 F

u
n

d
s 

al
lo

ca
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
p

en
t 

to
w

ar
d

s 
ex

p
an

si
o

n
 a

t 
H

ar
fi

el
d

 P
ri

m
ar

y 
S

ch
o

o
l a

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

P
h

as
e 

2 
o

f 
th

e 
P

ri
m

ar
y 

E
xp

an
si

o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
(C

ab
in

et
 

M
em

b
er

 D
ec

is
io

n
 1

9/
3/

20
13

).
E

Y
L/

13
7/

23
7B

E
as

tc
ot

e
B

is
ho

p 
R

am
se

y 
S

ch
oo

l (
lo

w
er

 s
ite

),
 

E
as

tc
ot

e 
R

oa
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

. 
19

73
1/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

14
42

42
6,

34
6.

97
42

6,
34

6.
97

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

42
6,

34
6.

97
42

6,
34

6.
97

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

s 
of

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 p

rim
ar

y 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

pl
ac

es
 to

 p
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

in
 P

rim
ar

y 
A

re
a 

3 
. F

un
ds

 
to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

16
.

E
Y

L/
13

8/
23

8C
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
F

or
m

er
 M

ill
 W

or
ks

, B
ur

y 
S

tr
ee

t, 
R

ui
sl

ip
. 6

15
7/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

20
69

51
2,

74
2.

69
51

2,
74

2.
69

62
,8

01
.4

7
0.

00
62

,8
01

.4
7

44
9,

94
1.

22
40

0,
00

0.
69

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

as
 5

0%
 o

f t
he

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
to

w
ar

ds
 

th
e 

co
st

 o
f p

ro
vi

di
ng

 n
ur

se
ry

, p
rim

ar
y 

an
d 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
 (

S
ee

 le
ga

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t f

or
 d

et
ai

ls
 o

f f
un

di
ng

 
sp

lit
).

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

18
. F

ur
th

er
 

£2
61

,4
46

.3
5 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 5

0%
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n.

 £
11

2,
74

2 
al

lo
ca

te
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

ex
p

an
si

o
n

 a
t 

R
u

is
lip

 G
ar

d
en

s 
P

ri
m

ar
y 

S
ch

o
o

l a
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
P

h
as

e 
2 

o
f 

th
e 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
E

xp
an

si
o

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

(C
ab

in
et

 M
em

b
er

 D
ec

is
io

n
 

19
/3

/2
01

3)
.

E
Y

L/
13

9/
23

9B
E

as
tc

ot
e

H
ig

hg
ro

ve
 H

ou
se

, E
as

tc
ot

e 
R

oa
d,

 
R

ui
sl

ip
. 1

06
22

/A
P

P
/2

00
6/

22
94

 &
 

10
62

2/
A

P
P

/2
00

9/
25

04

64
,9

20
.0

0
64

,9
20

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

64
,9

20
.0

0
64

,9
20

.0
0

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

s 
of

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 o

r 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
. N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
.

E
Y

L/
14

3/
24

1C
R

ui
sl

ip
28

 &
 2

8a
 K

in
gs

en
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

. 
57

40
/A

P
P

/2
00

8/
12

14
6,

06
3.

75
6,

06
3.

75
6,

06
3.

75
0.

00
6,

06
3.

75
0.

00
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 o
r 

im
pr

ov
ed

 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l f
ac

ili
tie

s 
to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
ch

ild
 y

ie
ld

 a
ris

in
g 

fr
om

 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t .
 F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t b

y 
A

pr
il 

20
16

. F
u

n
d

s 
al

lo
ca

te
d

 a
n

d
 s

p
en

t 
to

w
ar

d
s 

ex
p

an
si

o
n

 a
t 

G
le

b
e 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
S

ch
o

o
l a

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

P
h

as
e 

2 
o

f 
th

e 
P

ri
m

ar
y 

E
xp

an
si

o
n

 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

(C
ab

in
et

 M
em

b
er

 D
ec

is
io

n
 1

9/
3/

20
13

).

E
Y

L/
14

5/
24

3B
S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

F
or

m
er

 T
al

ly
 H

o 
P

.H
, W

es
t E

nd
 R

oa
d,

 
R

ui
sl

ip
. 8

41
8/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

91
3&

91
4

75
,9

89
.0

0
75

,9
89

.0
0

75
,9

89
.0

0
0.

00
75

,9
89

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h.
 F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t w

ith
in

 7
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

re
ce

ip
t (

Ju
ne

 2
01

8)
. F

u
n

d
s 

al
lo

ca
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
p

en
t 

to
w

ar
d

s 
ex

p
an

si
o

n
 a

t 
R

u
is

lip
 G

ar
d

en
s 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
S

ch
o

o
l a

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

P
h

as
e 

2 
o

f 
th

e 
P

ri
m

ar
y 

E
xp

an
si

o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
(C

ab
in

et
 

M
em

b
er

 D
ec

is
io

n
 1

9/
3/

20
13

).
E

Y
L/

14
7/

 2
51

S
ou

th
 R

ui
sl

ip
La

nd
 b

et
w

ee
n 

10
 &

 1
6 

M
an

or
 

G
ar

de
ns

, R
ui

sl
ip

.  
   

   
   

63
73

7/
A

P
P

/2
00

8/
19

63

10
,7

69
.0

0
10

,7
69

.0
0

10
,7

69
.0

0
0.

00
10

,7
69

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 o
r 

im
pr

ov
ed

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 a

 3
 m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

 to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

ch
ild

 
yi

ed
 a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
. F

u
n

d
s 

al
lo

ca
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
p

en
t 

to
w

ar
d

s 
ex

p
an

si
o

n
 a

t 
F

ie
ld

 E
n

d
 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
S

ch
o

o
l a

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

P
h

as
e 

2 
o

f 
th

e 
P

ri
m

ar
y 

E
xp

an
si

o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
(C

ab
in

et
 M

em
b

er
 D

ec
is

io
n

 
19

/3
/2

01
3)

.
E

Y
L/

15
2/

25
5

S
ou

th
 R

ui
sl

ip
La

nd
 b

et
w

ee
n 

11
 B

ra
ck

en
br

id
ge

 D
riv

e 
&

 4
8 

W
hi

te
bu

tts
 R

oa
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

.  
   

   
   

56
80

5/
A

P
P

/2
01

1/
43

6

66
,0

38
.0

0
66

,0
38

.0
0

66
,0

38
.0

0
0.

00
66

,0
38

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

 a
ris

in
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

 fo
r 

sp
en

d.
 F

u
n

d
s 

al
lo

ca
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
p

en
t 

to
w

ar
d

s 
ex

p
an

si
o

n
 a

t 
F

ie
ld

 E
n

d
 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
S

ch
o

o
l a

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

P
h

as
e 

2 
o

f 
th

e 
P

ri
m

ar
y 

E
xp

an
si

o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
(C

ab
in

et
 M

em
b

er
 D

ec
is

io
n

 
19

/3
/2

01
3)

.
E

Y
L/

15
3/

25
6

H
ar

ef
ie

ld
F

or
m

er
 g

ar
ag

es
 s

ite
, r

ea
r 

of
 3

4-
44

 
S

ul
liv

an
 C

re
sc

en
t, 

H
ar

ef
ie

ld
.  

   
60

65
3/

A
P

P
/2

01
1/

90
7

46
,3

47
.0

0
46

,3
47

.0
0

46
,3

47
.0

0
0.

00
46

,3
47

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

 a
ris

in
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

 fo
r 

sp
en

d.
 F

u
n

d
s 

al
lo

ca
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
p

en
t 

to
w

ar
d

s 
ex

p
an

si
o

n
 a

t 
H

ar
fi

el
d

 P
ri

m
ar

y 
S

ch
o

o
l a

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

P
h

as
e 

2 
o

f 
th

e 
P

ri
m

ar
y 

E
xp

an
si

o
n

 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

(C
ab

in
et

 M
em

b
er

 D
ec

is
io

n
 1

9/
3/

20
13

).
E

Y
L/

16
0/

26
3B

S
ou

th
 R

ui
sl

ip
F

or
m

er
 S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

 L
ib

ra
ry

, V
ic

to
ria

 
R

oa
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

 (
pl

ot
 A

).
  

67
08

0/
A

P
P

/2
01

0/
14

19

12
,7

04
.4

3
12

,7
04

.4
3

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

12
,7

04
.4

3
12

,7
04

.4
3

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

s 
of

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 a

nd
 o

r 
im

pr
ov

ed
 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l f

ac
ili

tie
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
Lo

nd
on

 B
or

ou
gh

 o
f H

ill
in

gd
on

. 
N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
.

E
Y

L/
16

4/
27

0
E

as
tc

ot
e 

&
 

E
as

t R
ui

si
lp

10
3 

P
ar

k 
A

ve
, R

ui
sl

ip
  

49
27

3/
A

P
P

/2
01

1/
93

3
10

,8
85

.0
0

10
,8

85
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
10

,8
85

.0
0

10
,8

85
.0

0
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

ar
ds

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
 a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
 fo

r 
sp

en
d.

E
Y

L1
67

/2
75

E
as

tc
ot

e 
&

 
E

as
t R

ui
si

lp
F

m
r 

H
ig

hg
ro

ve
 D

ay
 N

ur
se

ry
, C

am
pb

el
l 

C
lo

se
, R

ui
sl

ip
   

48
55

2/
A

P
P

/2
00

9/
23

4
7,

10
2.

00
7,

10
2.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
7,

10
2.

00
7,

10
2.

00
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

ar
ds

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
 a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
 fo

r 
sp

en
d.

P
ag

e 
4 

of
 1

0
C

op
y 

of
 A

pp
en

di
x 

1_
pr

oj
ec

t f
in

an
ce

 u
pd

at
e 

fo
r 3

1s
t M

ar
 2

01
3 

(N
or

th
) (

3)
.x

ls

Page 25



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

(N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a)
   

   
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

20
12

 / 
20

13
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 

F
U

N
D

S
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

 
N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 M

ay
 2

01
3)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

03
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/1
2

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

03
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/1
2

T
o

 3
1/

03
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
03

/1
3

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

03
/1

3
E

Y
L/

16
8/

27
9

N
or

th
w

oo
d

C
la

re
m

on
t, 

K
ew

fe
rr

y 
D

riv
e,

 N
or

th
w

oo
d.

   
  

62
95

0/
A

P
P

/2
01

1/
29

61
2,

54
5.

00
2,

54
5.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2,

54
5.

00
2,

54
5.

00
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 o

r 
im

pr
ov

ed
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l f
ac

ili
tie

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
ad

iu
s 

of
 th

e 
si

te
, 

to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

th
e 

ch
ild

 y
ie

ld
 a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
 fo

r 
sp

en
d.

E
Y

L/
17

0/
28

0
S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

12
 W

al
nu

t W
ay

, R
ui

sl
ip

   
68

42
5/

A
P

P
/2

01
2/

65
9

16
,1

38
.0

0
16

,1
38

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

16
,1

38
.0

0
16

,1
38

.0
0

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 o
r 

im
pr

ov
ed

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l f

ac
ili

tie
s 

w
ith

in
 a

 3
 m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

, 
to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
th

e 
ch

ild
 y

ie
ld

 a
ris

in
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

 fo
r 

sp
en

d.

E
Y

L/
17

1/
28

1
H

ar
ef

ie
ld

F
m

r 
W

hi
te

 H
or

se
, C

hu
rc

h 
H

ill
, 

H
ar

ef
ie

ld
.  

   
  3

80
29

/A
P

P
/2

01
0/

27
43

13
,5

10
.0

0
13

,5
10

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

13
,5

10
.0

0
13

,5
10

.0
0

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 o
r 

im
pr

ov
ed

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l f

ac
ili

tie
s 

w
ith

in
 a

 3
 m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

, 
to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
th

e 
ch

ild
 y

ie
ld

 a
ris

in
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

 fo
r 

sp
en

d.
E

Y
L/

17
8/

28
9

S
ou

th
 R

ui
sl

ip
30

 H
ar

dy
 A

ve
, R

ui
sl

ip
   

   
49

77
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

10
7

8,
95

3.
00

8,
95

3.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

8,
95

3.
00

8,
95

3.
00

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 o
r 

im
pr

ov
ed

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 a

 3
 m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

 to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

th
e 

ch
ild

 y
ie

ld
 fr

om
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its

E
Y

L
/1

81
/2

82
B

W
es

t 
R

u
is

lip
L

yo
n

 C
o

u
rt

, P
em

b
ro

ke
 R

d
, R

u
is

lip
.  

 
66

89
5/

A
P

P
/2

01
1/

30
49

14
,4

12
.7

9
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
14

,4
12

.7
9

0.
00

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 o

r 
fa

ci
lit

es
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 n

ew
 s

ch
o

o
l f

ac
ili

te
s,

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 t

o
 

ex
is

ti
n

g
 s

ch
o

o
l f

ac
ili

ti
es

 t
o

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
at

e 
ex

tr
a 

ch
ild

re
n

 o
r 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 t

o
 p

la
yg

ro
u

n
d

s 
(s

ee
 a

g
re

em
en

t 
fo

r 
d

et
ai

ls
).

 
F

u
n

d
s 

to
 b

e 
sp

en
t 

w
it

h
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
(e

st
im

at
ed

 t
o

 b
e 

20
19

).
 

E
Y

L
/1

82
/2

94
N

o
rt

h
w

o
o

d
O

re
n

d
a,

 6
8 

T
h

ir
lm

er
e 

G
ar

d
en

s,
 

N
o

rt
h

w
o

o
d

.  
   

59
96

2/
A

P
P

/2
01

1/
21

01
48

,7
10

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

48
,7

10
.0

0
0.

00
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
ad

d
it

io
n

al
 o

r 
im

p
ro

ve
d

 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

 w
it

h
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
ad

iu
s 

o
f 

th
e 

si
te

 t
o

 
ac

co
m

m
o

d
at

e 
n

u
rs

er
y,

 p
ri

m
ar

y 
an

d
 s

ec
eo

n
d

ar
y 

ch
ild

 y
ie

ld
 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t.

 N
o

 t
im

e 
lim

it
s.

 

E
Y

L
/1

83
/2

95
S

o
u

th
 R

u
is

lip
9 

&
 9

a 
G

re
at

 C
en

tr
al

 A
ve

n
u

e,
 

R
u

is
lip

.  
  4

79
5/

A
P

P
/2

01
2/

17
77

12
,9

11
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
12

,9
11

.0
0

0.
00

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 o
r 

im
p

ro
ve

d
 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
 w

it
h

in
 a

 3
 m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
o

f 
th

e 
si

te
 t

o
 

ac
co

m
m

o
d

at
e 

n
u

rs
er

y,
 p

ri
m

ar
y 

an
d

 s
ec

eo
n

d
ar

y 
ch

ild
 y

ie
ld

 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t.
 N

o
 t

im
e 

lim
it

s.

E
Y

L
/1

84
/2

96
H

ar
ef

ie
ld

F
m

r 
S

w
an

 P
H

, S
w

an
 R

d
, B

re
ak

sp
ea

r 
R

o
ad

 N
o

rt
h

, H
ar

ef
ie

ld
.  

   
   

 
18

23
9/

A
P

P
/2

01
2/

29
6

7,
71

8.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

7,
71

8.
00

0.
00

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 o

r 
fa

ci
lit

es
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 n

ew
 s

ch
o

o
l f

ac
ili

te
s,

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 t

o
 

ex
is

ti
n

g
 s

ch
o

o
l f

ac
ili

ti
es

 t
o

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
at

e 
ex

tr
a 

ch
ild

re
n

 o
r 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 t

o
 p

la
yg

ro
u

n
d

s 
(s

ee
 a

g
re

em
en

t 
fo

r 
d

et
ai

ls
).

 
F

u
n

d
s 

to
 b

e 
sp

en
t 

w
it

h
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
(e

st
im

at
ed

 t
o

 b
e 

20
19

).

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

, Y
O

U
T

H
 A

N
D

 
L

E
IS

U
R

E
 S

U
B

 -
 T

O
T

A
L

5,
56

6,
06

0.
85

5,
48

2,
30

9.
06

2,
17

7,
34

8.
85

1,
21

0,
58

4.
67

96
6,

76
4.

18
3,

38
8,

71
2.

00
2,

92
0,

09
6.

18

   
  P

O
R

T
F

O
L

IO
: 

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 S
U

B
 -

 
T

O
T

A
L

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

 P
O

R
T

F
O

L
IO

: 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
, C

O
M

M
E

R
C

E
 A

N
D

 R
E

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
IO

N
 

P
P

R
/5

7/
23

8D
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
F

or
m

er
 M

ill
 W

or
ks

, B
ur

y 
S

tr
ee

t, 
R

ui
sl

ip
. 6

15
7/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

20
69

20
,6

79
.2

1
20

,6
79

.2
1

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

20
,6

79
.2

1
0.

00
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

to
w

ar
ds

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 in

iti
at

iv
es

  w
ith

in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
. F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t w

ith
in

 7
 y

ea
rs

 o
f r

ec
ei

pt
 (

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

18
).

 F
u

n
d

s 
al

lo
ca

te
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 o
f 

a 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 W

o
rk

p
la

ce
 C

o
-o

rd
in

at
o

r 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 
(C

ab
in

et
 M

em
b

er
 D

ec
is

io
n

 1
9/

3/
13

).
 

P
P

R
/5

8/
23

9C
 

E
as

tc
ot

e
H

ig
hg

ro
ve

 H
ou

se
, E

as
tc

ot
e 

R
oa

d,
 

R
ui

sl
ip

. 1
06

22
/A

P
P

/2
00

6/
22

94
 &

 
10

62
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

25
04

9,
66

7.
50

9,
66

7.
50

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

9,
66

7.
50

0.
00

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
 w

or
k 

pl
ac

e 
co

-o
rd

in
at

or
 w

iti
hn

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

. F
u

n
d

s 
al

lo
ca

te
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 o
f 

a 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 W

o
rk

p
la

ce
 C

o
-o

rd
in

at
o

r 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 
(C

ab
in

et
 M

em
b

er
 D

ec
is

io
n

 1
9/

3/
13

).
 

P
P

R
/6

2/
23

1C
R

ui
sl

ip
F

or
m

er
 R

A
F

 W
es

t R
ui

sl
ip

 (
Ic

ke
nh

am
 

P
ar

k)
, H

ig
h 

R
oa

d 
, I

ck
en

ha
m

. 
38

40
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
7/

10
72

75
,0

00
.0

0
75

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

75
,0

00
.0

0
75

,0
00

.0
0

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 3

 C
C

T
V

 c
am

er
as

 
an

d 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 in
fr

as
tu

ru
ct

ur
e 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t w

ith
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f r

ec
ei

pt
 (

N
ov

 
20

15
).

F
un

ds
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
fr

om
 P

T
/1

18
/2

31
C

.

P
P

R
/6

5/
26

3C
S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

F
or

m
er

 S
ou

th
 R

ui
sl

ip
 L

ib
ra

ry
, V

ic
to

ria
 

R
oa

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
 (

pl
ot

 A
).

  
67

08
0/

A
P

P
/2

01
0/

14
19

9,
78

2.
64

9,
78

2.
64

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

9,
78

2.
64

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 

co
ur

se
s 

de
liv

er
ed

 b
y 

re
co

gn
is

ed
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 a
nd

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 
a 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

w
or

k 
pl

ac
em

en
t c

oo
rd

in
at

or
 w

ith
in

 H
ill

in
gd

on
. N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
. F

u
n

d
s 

al
lo

ca
te

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 o

f 
a 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 W
o

rk
p

la
ce

 C
o

-o
rd

in
at

o
r 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
B

o
ro

u
g

h
 

(C
ab

in
et

 M
em

b
er

 D
ec

is
io

n
 1

9/
3/

13
).

 

P
ag

e 
5 

of
 1

0
C

op
y 

of
 A

pp
en

di
x 

1_
pr

oj
ec

t f
in

an
ce

 u
pd

at
e 

fo
r 3

1s
t M

ar
 2

01
3 

(N
or

th
) (

3)
.x

ls

Page 26



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

(N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a)
   

   
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

20
12

 / 
20

13
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 

F
U

N
D

S
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

 
N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 M

ay
 2

01
3)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

03
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/1
2

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

03
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/1
2

T
o

 3
1/

03
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
03

/1
3

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

03
/1

3
P

P
R

/7
6/

28
2C

W
es

t 
R

u
is

lip
L

yo
n

 C
o

u
rt

 2
8-

30
 P

em
b

ro
ke

 R
o

ad
, 

R
u

is
lip

 . 
   

   
 6

68
95

/A
P

P
/2

01
1/

30
49

47
,9

50
.8

6
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
47

,9
50

.8
6

0.
00

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

e 
u

se
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 t

ra
in

in
g

 
co

u
rs

es
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 b
y 

re
co

g
n

is
ed

 p
ro

vi
d

er
s 

an
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
a 

w
o

rk
 p

la
ce

 c
o

-o
rd

in
at

o
r 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
au

th
o

ri
ty

's
 a

re
a.

 F
u

n
d

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
en

t 
w

it
h

in
 5

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
co

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

(e
st

im
at

ed
 t

o
 b

e 
20

19
).

P
P

R
/7

7/
28

2D
W

es
t 

R
u

is
lip

L
yo

n
 C

o
u

rt
,  

28
-3

0 
P

em
b

ro
ke

 R
o

ad
, 

R
u

is
lip

   
   

66
89

5/
A

P
P

/2
01

1/
30

49
25

,3
30

.0
3

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

25
,3

30
.0

3
0.

00
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
th

e 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
C

C
T

V
, 

lig
h

ti
n

g
, s

af
et

y 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 t
o

 p
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
 

an
d

 c
ar

 p
ar

ks
 o

r 
sa

fe
r 

to
w

n
 c

en
tr

es
 (

se
e 

ag
re

em
en

t 
fo

r 
d

et
ai

ls
).

 F
u

n
d

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
en

t 
w

it
h

in
 5

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
co

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

(e
st

im
at

ed
 t

o
 b

e 
20

19
).

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

, C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 &
 

R
E

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
IO

N
  S

U
B

 -
 T

O
T

A
L

18
8,

41
0.

24
11

5,
12

9.
35

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

18
8,

41
0.

24
75

,0
00

.0
0

   
P

O
R

T
F

O
L

IO
: 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

, C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 A
N

D
 R

E
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

IO
N

C
S

L/
6/

18
9A

R
ui

sl
ip

30
 K

in
gs

 E
nd

, R
ui

sl
ip

. 
46

29
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

21
65

7,
67

4.
48

7,
67

4.
48

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

7,
67

4.
48

0.
00

T
ow

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 c
om

m
un

ity
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
im

m
ed

ia
te

 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 la
nd

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

. E
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 M
an

or
 

F
ar

m
 L

ib
ra

ry
. S

ub
je

ct
 to

 fo
rm

al
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

of
 fu

nd
in

g.

C
S

L/
7/

19
5A

E
as

tc
ot

e
H

ig
hg

ro
ve

 H
ou

se
, E

as
tc

ot
e 

R
oa

d,
 

R
ui

sl
ip

. 1
06

22
/A

P
P

/2
00

6/
24

94
9,

57
8.

00
9,

57
8.

00
9,

57
8.

00
9,

57
8.

00
9,

57
8.

00
0.

00
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t o
f c

om
m

un
ity

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

. N
o 

tim
e 

co
ns

tr
ai

nt
s 

on
 th

e 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 o
f f

un
ds

. C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t H
ig

hg
ro

ve
 P

oo
l. 

C
ab

in
et

 
M

em
be

r 
ap

pr
ov

al
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

1/
09

/2
01

1.
 F

un
ds

 s
pe

nt
 to

w
ar

ds
 

H
ig

hg
ro

ve
 P

oo
l s

ch
em

e 
du

e 
to

 c
om

pl
et

e 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
12

.

C
S

L/
9/

19
9A

R
ui

sl
ip

41
, K

in
gs

en
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

. 
27

92
/A

P
P

/2
00

6/
34

51
9,

33
8.

43
9,

33
8.

43
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
9,

33
8.

43
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 c

om
m

un
ity

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 
th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
. N

o 
tim

e 
co

ns
tr

ai
nt

s.
 E

ar
m

ar
ke

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 M

an
or

 
F

ar
m

 L
ib

ra
ry

. S
ub

je
ct

 to
 fo

rm
al

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
of

 fu
nd

in
g.

C
S

L/
10

/2
00

B
M

an
or

F
or

m
er

 R
ui

sl
ip

 M
an

or
 L

ib
ra

ry
, V

ic
to

ria
 

R
oa

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
. 1

45
39

/A
P

P
/2

00
8/

21
02

5,
20

0.
00

5,
20

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5,
20

0.
00

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 n

ea
ry

 b
y 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s.
 E

ar
m

ar
ke

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 R

ui
sl

ip
 M

an
or

 L
ib

ra
ry

 a
nd

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 C

en
tr

e.
 S

ub
je

ct
 to

 fo
rm

al
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

of
 

fu
nd

in
g.

 C
S

L/
11

/2
05

B
E

as
tc

ot
e

R
A

F
 E

as
tc

ot
e,

 L
im

e 
G

ro
ve

, R
ui

sl
ip

.  
10

18
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
4/

17
81

27
7,

13
1.

54
27

7,
13

1.
54

26
4,

13
4.

80
26

4,
13

4.
80

0.
00

12
,9

96
.7

4
0.

00
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
or

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

f l
ei

su
re

, 
yo

ut
h 

an
d/

or
 c

ul
tu

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

w
ith

in
 E

as
co

te
 a

nd
 E

as
t R

ui
sl

ip
 

w
ar

d 
bo

un
da

ry
. F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t b

y 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

14
. £

26
5k

 
fr

om
 th

is
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 H

ig
hg

ro
ve

 
po

ol
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

(C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

ap
pr

ov
al

 
re

ce
iv

ed
 1

/0
9/

20
11

).
 W

or
ks

 b
eg

an
 o

n 
si

te
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

2,
 

sc
he

m
e 

to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 in
 2

01
2/

13
.

C
S

L/
12

/2
15

A
R

ui
sl

ip
5 

- 
11

, R
es

er
vo

ir 
R

oa
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

  
61

13
4/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

26
0

13
,3

38
.0

0
13

,3
38

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

13
,3

38
.0

0
13

,3
38

.0
0

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
lo

ca
lit

y.
 N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
 o

n 
sp

en
d.

 E
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
 n

ew
 c

om
m

un
ity

 fa
ci

lit
y 

at
 th

e 
fo

rm
er

 
R

A
F

 E
as

tc
ot

e,
 L

im
e 

G
ro

ve
. S

ub
je

ct
 to

 fo
rm

al
 a

llo
ca

tio
n.

C
S

L/
15

/2
31

D
R

ui
sl

ip
F

or
m

er
 R

A
F

 R
ui

sl
ip

 (
Ic

ke
nh

am
 P

ar
k)

, 
H

ig
h 

R
oa

d,
 Ic

ke
nh

am
   

38
40

2/
A

P
P

/2
00

7/
10

72

26
9,

75
0.

00
26

9,
75

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

26
9,

75
0.

00
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
of

 a
 n

ew
 fa

ci
lit

y 
or

 th
e 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
of

 a
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 fo

r 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t o
f 

le
is

ur
e,

 e
ld

er
ly

, y
ou

th
 a

nd
/o

r 
cu

ltu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

iti
hn

 th
e 

lo
ca

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
la

nd
. F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t b

y 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
15

.F
un

ds
 

ea
rm

ar
ke

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

C
om

pa
ss

 T
he

at
re

, 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

an
 e

lig
ib

le
 s

ch
em

e 
an

d 
fo

rm
al

 a
llo

ca
tio

n.

C
S

L/
17

/2
38

A
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
F

or
m

er
 M

ill
 W

or
ks

, B
ur

y 
S

tr
ee

t, 
R

ui
sl

ip
, 6

15
7/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

20
69

31
,6

45
.2

5
31

,6
45

.2
5

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

31
,6

45
.2

5
31

,6
45

.2
5

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

as
 5

0%
 o

f t
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
w

ar
ds

 c
om

m
un

ity
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

sc
he

m
es

 o
r 

m
ea

su
re

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

. F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

18
. F

ur
th

er
 

£1
6,

13
5.

84
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

as
 r

em
ai

ni
ng

 5
0%

 o
f c

om
m

un
ity

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n.
F

un
ds

 e
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
 n

ew
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 fa

ci
lit

y 
at

 th
e 

fo
rm

er
 R

A
F

 E
as

tc
ot

e,
 L

im
e 

G
ro

ve
. 

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 fo

rm
al

 a
llo

ca
tio

n.

C
S

L/
18

/2
38

B
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
F

or
m

er
 M

ill
 W

or
ks

, B
ur

y 
S

tr
ee

t, 
R

ui
sl

ip
, 6

15
7/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

20
69

3,
26

8.
46

3,
26

8.
46

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
26

8.
46

3,
26

8.
46

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 li
br

ar
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d/
or

 
lib

ra
ry

 b
oo

ks
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

. F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

18
. 

C
S

L/
19

/2
37

A
E

as
tc

ot
e

B
is

ho
p 

R
am

se
y 

S
ch

oo
l (

lo
w

er
 s

ite
),

 
E

as
tc

ot
e 

R
oa

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
. 

19
73

1/
A

P
P

/2
00

6/
14

42

24
,1

30
.1

4
24

,1
30

.1
4

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

24
,1

30
.1

4
24

,1
30

.1
4

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 a

 3
 m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

. F
un

ds
 to

 
be

 s
pe

nt
 b

y
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
16

.F
un

ds
 e

ar
m

ar
ke

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
si

on
 o

f a
 n

ew
 c

om
m

un
ity

 fa
ci

lit
y 

at
 th

e 
fo

rm
er

 R
A

F
 

E
as

tc
ot

e,
 L

im
e 

G
ro

ve
. S

ub
je

ct
 to

 fo
rm

al
 a

llo
ca

tio
n.

P
ag

e 
6 

of
 1

0
C

op
y 

of
 A

pp
en

di
x 

1_
pr

oj
ec

t f
in

an
ce

 u
pd

at
e 

fo
r 3

1s
t M

ar
 2

01
3 

(N
or

th
) (

3)
.x

ls

Page 27



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

(N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a)
   

   
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

20
12

 / 
20

13
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 

F
U

N
D

S
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

 
N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 M

ay
 2

01
3)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

03
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/1
2

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

03
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/1
2

T
o

 3
1/

03
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
03

/1
3

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

03
/1

3
C

S
L/

20
/2

39
A

E
as

tc
ot

e
H

ig
hg

ro
ve

 H
ou

se
, E

as
tc

ot
e 

R
oa

d,
 

R
ui

sl
ip

, 1
06

22
/A

P
P

/2
00

6/
22

94
 

&
10

62
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

25
04

22
,3

50
.0

0
22

,3
50

.0
0

22
,3

50
.0

0
22

,3
50

.0
0

22
,3

50
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

or
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t o
f 

le
is

ur
e,

 e
ld

er
ly

, y
ou

th
 a

nd
/o

r 
cu

ltu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
or

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 
th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
. N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
. F

un
ds

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 

H
ig

hg
ro

ve
 P

oo
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t p

ro
gr

am
m

e,
 C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
ap

pr
ov

al
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

1/
09

/2
01

1.
 F

un
ds

 s
pe

nt
 to

w
ar

ds
 H

ig
hg

ro
ve

 
P

oo
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t s

ch
em

e 
du

e 
to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
12

.
C

S
L/

22
/2

41
B

R
ui

sl
ip

28
 &

 2
9a

 K
in

gs
en

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
. 

57
40

/A
P

P
/2

00
8/

12
14

3,
25

0.
00

3,
25

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
25

0.
00

3,
25

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

ex
pa

ns
io

n 
of

 lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t 
w

ith
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f r

ec
ei

pt
 (

A
pr

il 
20

16
).

C
S

L/
23

/2
43

A
S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

F
or

m
er

 T
al

ly
 H

o 
P

.H
, W

es
t E

nd
 R

oa
d,

 
R

ui
sl

ip
. 8

41
8/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

91
3&

91
4

14
,3

00
.0

0
14

,3
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

14
,3

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
 to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f p
ro

vi
di

ng
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t 

w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

(J
un

e 
20

18
).

 E
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 c

yc
lin

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

at
 F

ie
ld

 E
nd

 S
ch

oo
l, 

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 

fo
rm

al
 a

pp
ro

va
l.

C
S

L/
29

/2
63

A
S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

F
or

m
er

 S
ou

th
 R

ui
sl

ip
 L

ib
ra

ry
, V

ic
to

ria
 

R
oa

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
 (

pl
ot

 A
).

  
67

08
0/

A
P

P
/2

01
0/

14
19

35
6.

03
35

6.
03

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

35
6.

03
35

6.
03

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 o

r 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
to

 li
br

ar
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d/
or

 li
br

ar
y 

bo
ok

s 
in

 H
ill

in
gd

on
. N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
 

C
S

L
/3

5/
28

2E
W

es
t 

R
u

is
lip

L
yo

n
 C

o
u

rt
,2

8-
30

 P
em

b
ro

ke
 R

o
ad

, 
R

u
is

lip
.  

   
   

  6
68

95
/A

P
P

/2
01

1/
30

49
2,

26
3.

48
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2,

26
3.

48
0.

00
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
th

e 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
lib

ra
ry

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d

/o
r 

lib
ra

ry
 b

o
o

ks
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

au
th

o
ri

ty
's

 a
re

a.
  

F
u

n
d

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
en

t 
w

it
h

in
 5

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
co

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

(e
st

im
at

ed
 t

o
 b

e 
20

19
).

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

, C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 A
N

D
 

R
E

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
IO

N
 S

U
B

 -
 T

O
T

A
L

69
3,

57
3.

81
69

1,
31

0.
33

29
6,

06
2.

80
29

6,
06

2.
80

31
,9

28
.0

0
39

7,
51

1.
01

75
,9

87
.8

8

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

, C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 A
N

D
 

R
E

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
IO

N
 -

T
O

T
A

L
88

1,
98

4.
05

80
6,

43
9.

68
29

6,
06

2.
80

29
6,

06
2.

80
31

,9
28

.0
0

58
5,

92
1.

25
15

0,
98

7.
88

  P
O

R
T

F
O

L
IO

: 
F

IN
A

N
C

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 &

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

E
/4

6/
17

6B
N

or
th

w
oo

d
F

or
m

er
 T

ru
e 

Lo
ve

rs
' K

no
t P

ub
lic

 
H

ou
se

, R
ic

km
an

sw
or

th
 R

oa
d,

 
N

or
th

w
oo

d 
 2

77
17

/A
P

P
/2

00
7/

14
40

21
,1

95
.0

0
21

,1
95

.0
0

3,
04

8.
04

37
4.

00
3,

04
8.

04
18

,1
46

.9
6

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

s 
of

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t "

T
he

 G
ra

ve
l P

its
" 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

r 
ot

he
r 

gr
ee

n 
sp

ac
e 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
. N

o 
tim

e 
co

ns
tr

ai
nt

s.
 A

re
a 

of
fic

er
 is

 d
ra

w
in

g 
up

 a
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 w
or

ks
 to

 
be

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

at
 th

is
 s

ite
. F

un
ds

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 s

ch
em

e 
of

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t T

he
 G

ra
ve

l P
its

.(
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
D

ec
is

io
n 

3/
9/

20
10

).
 £

3,
04

8 
sp

en
t 

to
w

ar
d

s 
an

 in
te

rp
re

ta
ti

o
n

 b
o

ar
d

, 
fu

rt
h

er
 w

o
rk

s 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
ed

 f
o

r 
20

13
/1

4.

E
/4

7/
17

7B
M

an
or

41
-5

5,
 W

in
dm

ill
 H

ill
, R

ui
sl

ip
 p

la
nn

in
g 

re
f.4

82
83

/A
P

P
/2

00
6/

23
53

38
,2

58
.3

9
38

,2
58

.3
9

35
,1

12
.3

7
11

,8
27

.5
7

35
,1

12
.3

7
3,

14
6.

02
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 o

pe
n 

gr
ee

n 
sp

ac
e 

an
d 

re
cr

ea
tio

na
l 

op
en

 s
pa

ce
 w

ith
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
ad

iu
s 

of
 th

e 
la

nd
.  

T
hi

s 
su

m
 

in
cl

ud
es

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

£8
k 

fo
r 

bi
ns

 a
nd

 b
en

ch
es

 a
nd

 £
30

k 
fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n'
s 

pl
ay

 s
pa

ce
.  

F
un

ds
 n

ot
 s

pe
nt

 w
ith

in
 5

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

 
(2

4 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
12

) 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

re
fu

nd
ed

. O
ff

ic
er

s 
cu

rr
en

tly
 

dr
aw

in
g 

up
 a

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 w

or
ks

 fo
r 

W
ar

re
nd

er
 P

ar
k.

 F
un

ds
 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 a

 s
ch

em
e 

of
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t W
ar

re
nd

er
 

P
ar

k 
(C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
D

ec
is

io
n 

3/
9/

20
10

).
 W

o
rk

s 
co

m
p

le
te

 
D

ec
 1

2,
 a

w
ai

ti
n

g
 in

vo
ic

es
.

E
/4

8/
18

1A
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
B

ur
y 

W
ha

rf
, B

ur
y 

S
tr

ee
t R

ui
sl

ip
.  

P
la

nn
in

g 
re

f. 
19

03
3/

A
P

P
/2

00
7/

32
69

2,
03

0.
70

2,
03

0.
70

1,
31

5.
31

1,
31

5.
31

0.
00

71
5.

39
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
fo

r 
an

 in
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
si

gn
 to

 b
e 

lo
ca

te
d 

in
 th

e 
ne

ar
by

 p
lo

t o
f l

an
d 

kn
ow

 a
s 

M
ur

ph
y'

s 
fie

ld
, m

or
e 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

 
de

sc
rib

ed
 a

s 
P

ub
lic

 O
pe

n 
S

pa
ce

 to
 th

e 
so

ut
h 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ite

 im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 a
dj

oi
ni

ng
 D

uc
ks

 H
ill

 R
oa

d.
  

In
te

re
st

 a
cc

ru
ed

 m
us

t b
e 

ap
pl

ie
d 

to
 th

e 
ab

ov
e 

pu
rp

os
e.

  F
un

ds
 

no
t s

pe
nt

 p
rio

r 
to

 8
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
13

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
re

fu
nd

ed
.P

ro
je

ct
 

co
m

pl
et

e,
 a

w
ai

tin
g 

in
vo

ic
es

. S
pe

nd
 a

ga
in

st
 r

ev
en

ue
 a

cc
ou

nt
, 

co
st

s 
to

 b
e 

jo
ur

na
le

d 
to

 s
ho

w
 fo

r 
M

ar
ch

 q
ua

rt
er

. J
ou

rn
al

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

.

E
/5

0/
18

0B
N

or
th

w
oo

d 
H

ill
s

16
,W

at
fo

rd
 R

d 
an

d 
36

, B
ro

ok
en

d 
D

riv
e,

 N
or

th
w

oo
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

 r
ef

. 
62

53
5/

A
P

P
/2

00
7/

27
26

20
,2

53
.0

0
20

,2
53

.0
0

20
,2

50
.0

0
20

,2
50

.0
0

25
0.

00
3.

00
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
s 

of
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 lo
ca

l o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
at

 F
irt

hw
oo

d 
P

ar
k 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
r 

ot
he

r 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

es
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

of
 

H
ill

in
gd

on
.  

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

. O
ff

ic
er

s 
lo

ok
in

g 
at

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

F
rit

hw
oo

d 
P

ar
k.

 F
un

ds
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
 n

ew
 p

la
y 

ar
ea

 a
t F

rit
hw

oo
d 

P
ar

k 
(C

ab
in

et
 

M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

n 
3/

9/
20

10
).

  S
ch

em
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 A

pr
il 

20
11

.

E
/5

7/
20

5D
E

as
tc

ot
e

R
A

F
 E

as
tc

ot
e,

 L
im

e 
G

ro
ve

, R
ui

sl
ip

. 
10

18
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
4/

17
81

11
8,

80
3.

95
11

8,
80

3.
95

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

11
8,

80
3.

95
11

8,
80

3.
95

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

or
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t o
f 

ou
td

oo
r 

sp
or

ts
 a

nd
 /o

r 
pi

tc
h 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 3

00
0m

 r
ad

iu
s 

of
 

th
e 

la
nd

. F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
14

.

P
ag

e 
7 

of
 1

0
C

op
y 

of
 A

pp
en

di
x 

1_
pr

oj
ec

t f
in

an
ce

 u
pd

at
e 

fo
r 3

1s
t M

ar
 2

01
3 

(N
or

th
) (

3)
.x

ls

Page 28



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

(N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a)
   

   
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

20
12

 / 
20

13
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 

F
U

N
D

S
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

 
N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 M

ay
 2

01
3)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

03
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/1
2

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

03
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/1
2

T
o

 3
1/

03
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
03

/1
3

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

03
/1

3
E

/5
8/

20
5E

E
as

tc
ot

e
R

A
F

 E
as

tc
ot

e,
 L

im
e 

G
ro

ve
, R

ui
sl

ip
. 

10
18

9/
A

P
P

/2
00

4/
17

81
28

,2
75

.5
0

28
,2

75
.5

0
28

,2
75

.5
0

28
,2

75
.5

0
28

,2
75

.5
0

0.
00

0.
00

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

H
ig

h 
G

ro
ve

 N
at

ur
e 

R
es

er
ve

 a
nd

 u
pg

ra
de

 th
e 

pa
th

 n
et

w
or

k.
 W

or
ks

 a
re

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
in

 
th

e 
ag

re
em

en
t.

F
ol

lo
w

in
g 

a 
D

ee
d 

of
 v

ar
ia

tio
n 

fu
nd

s 
ar

e 
no

w
 to

 
be

 s
pe

nt
 b

y 
S

ep
t 2

01
2.

 F
un

ds
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
gr

ee
d 

w
or

ks
 

at
 H

ig
hg

ro
ve

 W
oo

ds
 N

at
ur

e 
R

es
er

ve
 (

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

n 
16

/3
/2

01
2)

. S
ch

em
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
Ju

ne
 2

01
2.

E
/6

0/
21

5C
R

ui
sl

ip
5 

- 
11

 R
es

er
vo

ir 
R

oa
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

.  
   

   
61

13
4/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

26
0

28
,9

94
.7

6
28

,9
94

.7
6

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

28
,9

94
.7

6
28

,9
94

.7
6

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e/
re

cr
ea

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
r 

ot
he

r 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

es
 in

 th
e 

lo
ca

lit
y.

 N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

 o
n 

sp
en

d.

E
/6

1/
21

7B
H

ar
ef

ie
ld

34
  H

ig
h 

S
tr

ee
t, 

H
ar

ef
ie

ld
.  

   
 

25
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

23
91

7,
00

0.
00

7,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

7,
00

0.
00

7,
00

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 o

r 
im

pr
ov

ed
 r

ec
re

at
io

n/
op

en
 

sp
ac

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 a

 3
 m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
it

E
/6

2/
23

1E
R

ui
sl

ip
F

or
m

er
 R

A
F

 R
ui

sl
ip

 (
Ic

ke
nh

am
 p

ar
k)

, 
H

ig
h 

R
oa

d,
 Ic

ke
nh

am
.  

 
38

40
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
7/

10
72

14
6,

87
9.

75
14

6,
87

9.
75

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

14
6,

87
9.

75
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
as

 a
 c

om
m

ut
ed

 s
um

 to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
of

 th
e 

pl
ay

in
g 

fie
ld

s 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 s

ch
em

e 
fo

r 
a 

pe
rio

d 
of

 1
0 

ye
ar

s.
 S

pe
nd

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 a
s 

st
ip

ul
at

ed
 in

 th
e 

le
ga

l 
ag

re
em

en
t.

£4
4,

06
3 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
an

nu
al

 c
os

t o
f 

m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 th
e 

pl
ay

in
g 

fie
ld

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

t I
ck

en
ha

m
 P

ar
k 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t (

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

n 
7/

11
/2

01
2)

. 

E
/6

3/
23

1F
R

ui
sl

ip
F

or
m

er
 R

A
F

 R
ui

sl
ip

 (
Ic

ke
nh

am
 p

ar
k)

, 
H

ig
h 

R
oa

d,
 Ic

ke
nh

am
.  

 
38

40
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
7/

10
72

30
,0

00
.0

0
30

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

30
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r 
w

or
ks

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

at
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 
H

ill
in

gd
on

 T
ra

il 
w

hi
ch

 li
es

 o
ut

si
de

 th
e 

bo
un

da
rie

s 
of

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

F
un

ds
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
ith

in
 5

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

 
(N

ov
em

be
r 

20
15

).
 F

u
n

d
s 

al
lo

ca
te

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 
to

 t
h

e 
H

ill
in

g
d

o
n

 T
ra

il 
(C

ab
in

et
 M

em
b

er
 D

ec
is

io
n

 
28

/2
/2

01
3)

.
E

/6
4/

23
8E

W
es

t R
ui

sl
ip

F
or

m
er

 M
ill

 W
or

ks
, B

ur
y 

S
tr

ee
t, 

R
ui

sl
ip

.  
61

57
/A

P
P

/2
00

9/
20

69
 

60
,1

25
.9

7
60

,1
25

.9
7

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

60
,1

25
.9

7
60

,1
25

.9
7

£2
9,

46
7 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

50
%

 o
f t

he
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
si

on
 o

f o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

or
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 

th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 la

nd
. F

irs
t c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

to
 b

e 
sp

en
t b

y 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
18

.F
ur

th
er

 £
30

,6
58

.1
0 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 5

0%
 

of
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n.
E

/6
5/

23
7C

E
as

tc
ot

e
B

is
ho

p 
R

am
se

y 
S

ch
oo

l (
lo

w
er

 s
ite

),
 

E
as

co
te

 R
oa

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
.  

19
73

1/
A

P
P

/2
00

6/
14

42

80
,4

31
.3

1
80

,4
31

.3
1

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

80
,4

31
.3

1
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
of

f s
ite

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f f
or

m
al

 
re

cr
ea

tio
na

l o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

. F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

16
.

E
/6

6/
23

9D
E

as
co

te
H

ig
hg

ro
ve

 H
ou

se
, E

as
co

te
 R

oa
d,

 
R

ui
sl

ip
.  

10
62

2/
A

P
P

/2
00

6/
22

94
 &

 
10

62
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

25
04

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

4,
87

8.
88

4,
44

6.
45

4,
87

8.
88

5,
12

1.
12

0.
00

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f e
nh

an
ce

m
en

t a
nd

/o
r 

na
tu

re
 c

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

w
or

ks
 a

t H
ig

hg
ro

ve
 W

oo
ds

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

. 
F

un
ds

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 c

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

w
or

ks
 a

t H
ig

hg
ro

ve
 

W
oo

ds
 N

at
ur

e 
R

es
er

ve
 (

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

n 
16

/3
/1

2)
. 

W
o

rk
s 

o
n

 g
o

in
g

.

E
/6

8/
24

1D
R

ui
sl

ip
28

 &
 2

8a
 K

in
gs

en
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

. 
57

40
/A

P
P

/2
00

8/
12

14
8,

47
8.

00
8,

47
8.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
8,

47
8.

00
8,

47
8.

00
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

ar
ds

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
iti

hn
 5

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
re

ce
ip

t(
A

pr
il 

20
16

)

E
/7

0/
24

3C
S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

F
m

r 
T

al
ly

 H
o 

P
H

, W
es

t E
nd

 R
oa

d,
 

R
ui

sl
ip

. 8
41

8/
A

P
P

/2
00

6/
91

3&
91

4
28

,9
67

.0
0

28
,9

67
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
28

,9
67

.0
0

28
,9

67
.0

0
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
an

d 
re

cr
ea

tio
na

l o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t 

w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

(J
un

e 
20

18
).

E
/7

1/
25

0
S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

La
nd

 a
dj

ac
en

t t
o 

D
ow

ne
 B

ar
ns

 F
ar

m
, 

W
es

t E
nd

 R
oa

d,
 W

es
t E

nd
 R

oa
d,

 
N

or
th

ol
t. 

   
   

   
22

92
/A

P
P

/2
00

6/
24

75

20
,0

00
.0

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

20
,0

00
.0

0
5,

00
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
as

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 in
st

al
m

en
ts

 to
 a

ss
is

t w
ith

 th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f T
en

 A
cr

es
 W

oo
d 

N
at

ur
e 

R
es

er
ve

 in
cl

ud
in

g,
 

st
af

fin
g,

 tr
ee

 &
 r

iv
er

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 v
ol

un
te

er
s'

 to
ol

s 
&

 
eq

ui
pm

en
t. 

F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
ith

in
 1

1 
ye

ar
s 

of
 r

ec
ei

pt
 

(A
ug

us
t 2

02
1)

. F
ur

th
er

 a
nn

ua
l i

ns
ta

lm
en

t £
5,

00
0 

re
ce

iv
ed

. 
£1

5,
00

0 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 o
ng

oi
ng

 m
an

ge
m

en
t w

or
ks

 a
t t

he
 

re
se

rv
e 

(C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

n 
7/

11
/2

01
2)

.  
 

E
/7

8/
28

2A
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
Ly

on
 C

ou
rt

, 2
8-

30
 P

em
br

ok
e 

R
oa

d,
 

R
ui

sl
ip

.  
 6

68
95

/A
P

P
/2

01
1/

30
49

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

10
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

fir
st

 in
st

al
m

en
t t

ow
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

a 
sc

he
m

e 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

 a
nd

 e
nh

an
ce

 th
e 

na
tu

re
 

co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

in
te

re
st

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
. E

st
im

at
ed

 ti
m

e 
lim

it 
fo

r 
sp

en
d 

20
19

 (
se

e 
ag

re
em

en
t f

or
 d

et
ai

ls
).

F
IN

A
N

C
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 &
 

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

  S
U

B
 -

65
9,

69
3.

33
65

9,
69

3.
33

92
,8

80
.1

0
66

,4
88

.8
3

71
,5

64
.7

9
56

6,
81

3.
23

25
7,

36
9.

68

P
O

R
T

F
O

L
IO

: 
S

O
C

IA
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, H

E
A

L
T

H
 A

N
D

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

H
/9

/1
84

C
   

   
 *

55
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
31

-4
6,

 P
em

br
ok

e 
R

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
 

59
81

6/
A

P
P

/2
00

6/
28

96
21

,6
75

.1
0

21
,6

75
.1

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
21

,6
75

.1
0

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 p
rim

ar
y 

he
al

th
 c

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 3

 
m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

F
un

ds
 n

ot
 s

pe
nt

 b
y 

01
/0

7/
20

15
 

m
us

t b
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
r.

H
/1

1/
19

5B
   

 *
57

R
ui

sl
ip

H
ig

hg
ro

ve
 H

ou
se

, E
as

co
te

 R
oa

d,
 

R
ui

sl
ip

.  
10

62
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

24
94

3,
15

6.
00

3,
15

6.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
15

6.
00

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 lo
ca

l h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
. N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
.

P
ag

e 
8 

of
 1

0
C

op
y 

of
 A

pp
en

di
x 

1_
pr

oj
ec

t f
in

an
ce

 u
pd

at
e 

fo
r 3

1s
t M

ar
 2

01
3 

(N
or

th
) (

3)
.x

ls

Page 29



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

(N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a)
   

   
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

20
12

 / 
20

13
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 

F
U

N
D

S
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

 
N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 M

ay
 2

01
3)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

03
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/1
2

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

03
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/1
2

T
o

 3
1/

03
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
03

/1
3

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

03
/1

3
H

/1
2/

19
7B

   
 *

58
R

ui
sl

ip
W

in
dm

ill
 P

ub
lic

 H
ou

se
, P

em
br

ok
e 

R
oa

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
.  

11
92

4/
A

P
P

/2
00

6/
26

32
11

,4
40

.0
0

11
,4

40
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
11

,4
40

.0
0

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 p
rim

ar
y 

he
al

th
 c

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

U
xb

rid
ge

 a
re

a.
 F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t w

ith
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 
of

 r
ec

ei
pt

 (
F

eb
 2

01
4)

. 

H
/1

5/
20

5F
   

 *
65

E
as

tc
ot

e
R

A
F

 E
as

tc
ot

e,
 L

im
e 

G
ro

ve
, R

ui
sl

ip
. 

10
18

9/
A

P
P

/2
00

4/
17

81
18

4,
65

3.
23

18
4,

65
3.

23
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
18

4,
65

3.
23

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

 o
f p

ro
vi

di
ng

 p
rim

ar
y 

he
al

th
ca

re
 fa

ci
lit

es
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

E
as

tc
ot

e 
an

d 
E

as
t R

ui
sl

ip
 w

ar
d 

bo
un

da
ry

 o
r 

an
y 

ad
jo

in
in

g 
w

ar
d 

w
he

re
 it

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

as
on

ab
le

 
fo

r 
re

si
de

nt
s 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t t
o 

at
te

nd
 p

rim
ar

y 
he

al
th

ca
re

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
14

.

H
/1

9/
23

1G
   

*7
1

R
ui

sl
ip

F
or

m
er

 R
A

F
 R

ui
sl

ip
 (

Ic
ke

nh
am

 P
ar

k)
, 

H
ig

h 
R

oa
d,

 Ic
ke

nh
am

.  
 

38
40

2/
A

P
P

/2
00

7/
10

72

19
3,

30
5.

00
19

3,
30

5.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

19
3,

30
5.

00
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
s 

of
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 p
rim

ar
y 

he
al

th
 

ca
re

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
ad

iu
s 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
F

un
ds

 
to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

. (
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
17

).

H
/2

0/
23

8F
 *

72
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
 F

or
m

er
 M

ill
 W

or
ks

, B
ur

y 
S

tr
ee

t, 
R

ui
sl

ip
. 6

15
7/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

20
69

31
,4

41
.9

9
31

,4
41

.9
9

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

31
,4

41
.9

9
0.

00
£1

5,
40

9 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
50

%
 o

f t
he

 h
ea

lth
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

to
w

ar
ds

 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

he
al

th
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
 (

se
e 

le
ga

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t 

fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

de
ta

ils
).

 F
irs

t i
ns

ta
lm

en
t t

o 
be

 s
pe

nt
 b

y 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
18

. £
16

,0
32

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
as

 r
em

ai
ni

ng
 5

0%
 h

ea
lth

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n.
 

F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y 

Ju
ne

 2
01

8.

H
/2

1/
23

7D
 *

73
E

as
tc

ot
e

B
is

ho
p 

R
am

se
y 

S
ch

oo
l (

lo
w

er
 s

ite
),

 
E

as
tc

ot
e 

R
oa

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
.  

19
73

1/
A

P
P

/2
00

6/
14

42
 

22
,4

55
.8

8
22

,4
55

.8
8

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

22
,4

55
.8

8
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 p

rim
ar

y 
he

al
th

 c
ar

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
U

xb
rid

ge
 a

re
a.

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

16
.

H
/2

2/
23

9E
 *

74
E

as
tc

ot
e

H
ig

hg
ro

ve
 H

ou
se

, E
as

co
te

 R
oa

d,
 

R
ui

sl
ip

.  
10

62
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

24
94

 &
 

10
62

2/
A

P
P

/2
00

9/
25

04

7,
36

3.
00

7,
36

3.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

7,
36

3.
00

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

 o
f p

ro
vi

di
ng

 h
ea

lth
 fa

ci
iti

es
 in

 
th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
 (

se
e 

le
ga

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t f

or
 fu

rt
he

r 
de

ta
ils

).
 N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
.

H
/2

4/
18

4A
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
31

-4
6 

P
em

br
ok

e 
R

oa
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

 
59

81
6/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

28
96

49
,6

01
.5

3
49

,6
01

.5
3

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

49
,6

01
.5

3
0.

00
F

un
ds

 h
av

e 
be

en
 e

ar
m

ar
ke

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
di

ni
ng

 c
en

tr
e 

fo
r 

N
or

th
w

oo
d 

an
d 

R
ui

sl
ip

 e
ld

er
ly

 p
er

so
ns

 a
ss

oc
ia

tio
n.

 F
un

ds
 n

ot
  

sp
en

t b
y 

1/
07

/2
01

5 
to

 b
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

. F
un

ds
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 S
oc

ia
l 

S
er

vi
ce

s,
 H

ea
lth

 &
 H

ou
si

ng
 P

or
tfo

lio
 fr

om
 C

S
L/

5/
18

4A
.

H
/2

8/
26

3D
  *

81
S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

F
or

m
er

 S
ou

th
 R

ui
sl

ip
 L

ib
ra

ry
, V

ic
to

ria
 

R
oa

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
 (

pl
ot

 A
).

  
67

08
0/

A
P

P
/2

01
0/

14
19

3,
35

3.
86

3,
35

3.
86

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
35

3.
86

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

 o
f p

ro
vi

di
ng

 h
ea

lth
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s 

ar
ea

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

of
 h

ea
lth

 p
re

m
is

es
 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 n

ew
 h

ea
lth

 p
re

m
is

es
 o

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 

(s
ee

 le
ga

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t f

or
 d

et
ai

ls
).

 N
o 

tim
e 

lim
it 

fo
r 

sp
en

d.
 

H
/3

4/
28

2F
   

   
  *

92
W

es
t 

R
u

is
lip

F
m

r 
L

yo
n

 C
o

u
rt

, 2
8-

30
 P

em
b

ro
ke

 
R

o
ad

, R
u

is
lip

 . 
   

   
  

66
89

5/
A

P
P

/2
01

1/
30

49

15
,0

31
.2

5
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
15

,0
31

.2
5

0.
00

F
u

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
th

e 
co

st
 o

f 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 h

ea
lt

h
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 t
h

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 a
re

a 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 e

xp
an

si
o

n
 o

f 
h

ea
lt

h
 p

re
m

is
es

 t
o

 m
ee

t 
in

cr
ea

se
d

 p
at

ie
n

t 
n

u
m

b
er

s,
 n

ew
 

h
ea

lt
h

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
at

 lo
ca

l l
ev

el
, a

n
y 

n
ew

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 t
o

 
co

m
p

en
sa

te
 f

o
r 

th
e 

lo
ss

 o
f 

a 
h

ea
lt

h
 f

ac
ili

ty
 c

au
se

d
 b

y 
th

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t.
F

u
n

d
s 

to
 b

e 
sp

en
t 

w
it

h
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
(e

st
im

at
ed

 t
o

 b
e 

20
19

).
H

/3
5/

28
2G

W
es

t 
R

u
is

lip
F

m
r 

L
yo

n
 C

o
u

rt
, 2

8-
30

 P
em

b
ro

ke
 

R
o

ad
, R

u
is

lip
.  

   
66

89
5/

A
P

P
/2

01
1/

30
49

40
,5

28
.0

5
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
40

,5
28

.0
5

0.
00

F
u

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

b
e 

u
se

d
 b

y 
th

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
su

b
si

d
iz

ed
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

 r
eg

is
te

re
d

 s
o

ci
al

 la
n

d
lo

rd
 t

o
 p

er
so

n
s 

w
h

o
 c

an
't 

af
fo

rd
 t

o
 r

en
t 

o
r 

b
u

y 
h

o
u

se
s 

g
en

er
al

ly
 a

va
ila

b
le

 o
n

 t
h

e 
o

p
en

 m
ar

ke
t.

 F
u

n
d

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
en

t 
w

it
h

in
 5

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
co

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

(e
st

im
at

ed
 t

o
 b

e 
20

19
).

S
O

C
IA

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 &
 

H
O

U
S

IN
G

 S
U

B
-T

O
T

A
L

58
4,

00
4.

89
52

8,
44

5.
59

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

58
4,

00
4.

89
0.

00

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 1
06

  S
U

B
 -

 T
O

T
A

L
7,

83
9,

02
7.

42
7,

62
4,

17
1.

96
2,

59
7,

46
0.

90
1,

60
1,

80
5.

45
1,

07
2,

75
6.

97
5,

24
1,

56
6.

52
3,

35
8,

45
3.

74
   

   
   

   
   

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L

 A
L

L
 S

C
H

E
M

E
S

8,
04

2,
46

5.
14

7,
82

7,
60

9.
68

2,
72

7,
39

9.
68

1,
72

2,
33

4.
22

1,
08

4,
70

8.
98

5,
31

5,
06

5.
46

3,
35

8,
45

3.
74

� �
�

��
��
��
��
�	


�
�

��
	�
��

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
� 
��
�!
��"

� 
���

!
��
���
��
#�
��
$
��
��"

��
���
��
��

%&
�'

(

�"
��
��
��
�)
��
��
�� 

��
��
��
$
��
��
�#

�$
 �
���

��
��
��
���

��
!
��
*�
��
��
��
���

 �
���
��
�)
"�
��
��
+�
� 

��
��
#�
��
$
��
��

,�
��
���
# 

��
��
��
��
)�
��
�)
"�
�#

��
���
���
)�
$
��
��
��
��
��
��

�� 
��

,�
��
��
��

��
���
*�
-�"

��
 #

"�
��
��
���
��
)�
��
��
*�
.�
)"
��
#�
��
��
�)
��
�"
��
/�

��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��"

��
��
�+
��
 �
�0
 �
���

���
���
# 

��
��

��1
��
��
��
�� 

��
��
�"
��
/�

 �
)�
���
��
 �

��
��
���

��
��
��

�)
 �
��
��
�.
�2�
��
��
��

	
3�

�
��
��
�4

5�
)�
$
��
��#

 �
��
���

���
)"
�$

��
�!
��"

��
��
"�
��
��
)�
���
���
��
)�
��
�!
"�
��
�� 

��
��
��
��
"�
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

#�
�)
)�
 �

��
�

P
ag

e 
9 

of
 1

0
C

op
y 

of
 A

pp
en

di
x 

1_
pr

oj
ec

t f
in

an
ce

 u
pd

at
e 

fo
r 3

1s
t M

ar
 2

01
3 

(N
or

th
) (

3)
.x

ls

Page 30



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

(N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a)
   

   
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

20
12

 / 
20

13
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 

F
U

N
D

S
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

 
N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 M

ay
 2

01
3)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

03
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/1
2

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

03
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/1
2

T
o

 3
1/

03
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
03

/1
3

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

03
/1

3
��
��
��
��
�3
��
6


	

�
��
��
�
��
���

��
��
"�
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
�)
 �
��.
��
��
��
���
��
���
"�
�"
�#
"!

�.
�!
��
*�
�2�
��
��
���
��
���
��
 �

��
�4
�

��
��
��

��
3�
6�


	

�
��
��
�
��
���

��
��
"�
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
�)
 �
��.
��
��
��
���
��
���
"�
�"
�#
"!

�.
�!
��
*�
�2�
��
��
���
��
���
��
 �

��
�4
�

�	
	�
�7
��
�8
3�
/


�
8

6�
	�
8�

� 
��

��
"�
+�
��
��
��
��
)�
�+
��
���

��
��
+�
��
��
��$

��
.�
7�

��
�"
�/
��
��
��
)�
���
��
��
��
��"

��
��

��
 #

"�
�	
��
78

8�
8�
	,


�

8
	6
��
�
� 
��

��
"�
+�
��
��
��
��
)�
�+
��
���

��
��
+�
��
�"
��
��"

�)
��
��
��
�+
�)
��
���
��"

��
��

��
 #

"�
�	
3�
78

��
8�
�,


8
8

��
��
��

� 
��

��
"�
+�
��
��
��
��
)�
�+
��
���

��
��
+�
��
��
��$

��
.�
7�

��
�"
�/
��
��
��
)�
���
��
��
��
��"

��
��

��
 #

"�
�6
��
��

��
�3
��
��
8�
�


�
�

��
��
��

"�
��
��
��
��
) 
���
.�
��
���
"�
��
 �
��
��

��
��
��
���

��
) 
���

��
��
��"

��
!
��
*�
�

�6
	�
�7
8	
��
�	
9


8
3�

6
	�
��
�
� 
��

��
"�
+�
��
��
��
��
)�
�+
��
���

��
��
+�
��
��
��$

��
.�
7�

��
�"
�/
��
��
��
)�
���
��
���
��"

��
��

��
 #

"�
�6
6�
��
��
�3
��
�


8
3

��
��
��

� 
��

��
��
)�
�+
��
��
��
��
��
) 
���
.�
��
��

��
���
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
���

��
) 
���

��
��
�!
��
*�

��
8�
7�
8�
��
�8
:


8
��

�
�	
��
�
� 
��

��
"�
+�
��
��
��
��
)�
�+
��
���

��
��
+�
��
��
��$

��
.�
7�

��
�"
�/
��
��
��
)�
���
��
��
��
��"

��
��

��
 #

"�
��
��
7�
��
��
�3
9


�
8

��
8�
��

� 
��

��
"�
+�
��
��
��
��
)�
�+
��
���

��
��
+�
��
�7
��
��"

�/
��
��
��
�+
�)
��
���
��"

��
��

��
 #

"�
��
��
7�
�8
��
��
1


�
�

�	
	�
33

� 
��

��
"�
+�
��
��
��
��
)�
�+
��
���

��
��
+�
��
��
��$

��
.�
7�

��
�"
�/
��
��
��
)�
���
��
��
��
��"

��
��

��
 #

"�
��
��
7�

��
��
�'


�

�
6�
��
�
� 
��

��
"�
+�
��
��
��
��
)�
�+
��
���

��
��
+�
��
�7
��
��"

�/
��
��
��
�+
�)
��
���
��"

��
��

��
 #

"�
��
6�
��

��
3�
��
3:


	

�
��
��
�
��
���

��
��
"�
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
�)
 �
��.
��
��
��
���
��
���
"�
�"
�#
"!

�.
�!
��
*�
�2�
��
��
���
��
���
��
 �

��
�4
�

�3
8�
7�
�3
��
6�
1


�

�
	�
�3
6
� 
��

��
"�
+�
��
��
��
��
)�
�+
��
���

��
��
+�
��
�7
��
��"

�/
��
��
��
�+
�)
��
���
��"

��
��

��
 #

"�
��
��
�7
��
	�
�3
�9


8
	

��
8�
�	

� 
��

��
��
)�
�+
��
���

��
��
+�
��
�"
��
��"

�)
��
��
��
)�
���
��
��
��
��"

��
��

��
 #

"�

	
3�

�
��
��
�

P
ag

e 
10

 o
f 1

0
C

op
y 

of
 A

pp
en

di
x 

1_
pr

oj
ec

t f
in

an
ce

 u
pd

at
e 

fo
r 3

1s
t M

ar
 2

01
3 

(N
or

th
) (

3)
.x

ls

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8

Page 33

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex

Page 45



North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

18 PARK WAY RUISLIP

Demolition of existing detached garage and erection of single storey detached
outbuilding to rear to be used as a children's activity business (Use Class D1 -
Non-residential institutions)

06/03/2013

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces 

Address

Development:

LBH Ref Nos: 9052/APP/2013/551

Drawing Nos: 5665-13-104
5665-13-103
5665-13-100
5665-13-105
Photographs
5665-13-101

Date Plans Received: Date(s) of Amendment(s):

1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for a single storey outbuilding, following demolition of the
existing outbuilding/garage.  
 
The building is proposed to be used for providing childrens actvities. The age group would
be babies and toddlers and would enable the provision of sensory activities. The applicant
has stated that the use would not be as a day nursery.  
 
The proposed outbuilding in itself would not be harmful to the character and appearance of
the area and is located to the rear of the house which is well screened. However, it is
considered that the proposed use as detailed by the applicant does not provide sufficient
evidence that the use would not harm the amenity of nearby residents and occupants.  
 
The proposal does also not adequately address how the potential parking issues could be
adressed and this could lead to on street parking. Therefore, it is considered that the
proposed scheme is unacceptable in this respect and would impact upon the free flow of
traffic in the area to the detriment of highway safety.

REFUSAL   for the following reasons:

NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed use by reason of its scale and increased activity within an established
residential area would be detrimental to the the amenities of adjoining occupiers by virtue of
general noise and disturbance, increased activity and loss of privacy. The proposal would

1

2. RECOMMENDATION

Reason for Urgency

The application relates to provision of child care at the site, and has generated significant
public interest.  The use has the potential to cause significant adverse impacts, and given
the nature and complexity of the proposal a decision is urgently required.

05/04/2013Date Application Valid:

Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



112

173

HAWTREY DRIVE

El

14

51

24

60

13

55

2

Sub Sta

1

9

THE UPLANDS

12

34

7

49a

1

55

Elmtree Court
2

26

Inglenook

Crofton

3

3

S Light

1a
TCB

1

59
61

TH
E

1 to 4

16a

24

51a

18

1

57

5

32

U
P

LA
N

D
S

101
53.3m

12

97

2

2

3

10

PARK WAY

Ballintrae 119

Nethania

56.1m

16

66

53

74

Foot Bridge

C
P

CR

W
ard

 B
d

y

C
P

D
ef

D
ef

´

June
2013

Site AddressNotes

For identification purposes only.

Site boundary

This copy has been made by or with 
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the 
Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant 
exception to copyright.

18 Park Way
Ruislip

North

Planning Application Ref:

Planning Committee Date

Scale
1:1,250

LONDON BOROUGH 
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

© Crown copyright and database 
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey 
100019283

9052/APP/2013/551

Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting - 25 June 2013
	6 18 Park Way, Ruislip
	7 S106 Quarterly Monitoring Report - up to 3 March 2013
	8 Enforcement Report
	Plans for North Planning Committee

